
1



2



AGENDA ITEM 
#1 

Invocation, John Sims (Commissioner Corn) 

3



AGENDA ITEM 
#2 

Pledge of Allegiance. (Commissioner  Corn) 

4



AGENDA ITEM 
#3 

Discussion and possible action on the approval 
of pending Washington County Expo Rental 
Regulations Contracts. (Harrison Williams, EXPO 
Director)

5



                                

 
February 17, 2026 
 
To:  Judge John Durrenberger & Commissioners Court 
 
 
There are (4) contracts this week: 
 

REF#2785: Tyffany Castorena – Quinceanera - Event Center – OCT 16, 2026. 

REF#2775: Brenham Next – Annual Hometown Dinner – Event Center – OCT 1, 2026 

REF#2774: Jarviss Bennett – Formal/Semi-Formal Event – Event Center – NOV 21, 2026 

REF#2774: Chappell Hill VFD – BBQ Cookoff – Entertainment Plaza – MAY 8-9, 2026 

 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
Harrison Williams - Director 
Washington County Expo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

1305 East Blue Bell Rd. ● Brenham, Texas 77833 ● (979) 836-2299 ext.1 ● e-mail: info@washingtoncountyexpo.com 
https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com                   

Washington County Expo 
 
 
 
 
 

“AT THE CENTER OF IT ALL” 
 

 

6

https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/


 
AGENDA ITEM 

#4 
Discussion and possible action on the approval 
of the authorization to issue requests for 
proposals (RFP) for administrative services for 
the 2024 Disasters Community Development 
Block Grant – Disaster Recovery Programs (2024 
Disasters CDBG-DR) administered by the Texas 
General Land Office (GLO). (Harrison Williams, 
EXPO Director) 

7



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#5 
Discussion and possible action to approve the 
appointment of Renee Mueller and Gail Smith to 
the Washington County Historical Commission 
for the remainder of the 2026-2027 term. (Sharlie 
Douglass, Washington County Historical 
Commission) 

8



February	17,	2026	
	
To:	The	Commissioners	Court	of	Washington	County,	Texas	
	
From:	Sharlie	Douglass,	Chairman,	Washington	County	Historical	Commission	
	
Subject:		Proposed	New	Members	of	the	Washington	County	Historical	Commission	
	
Article	II,	Section	2	of	the	Commission’s	Bylaws	is	as	follows:		
“Subsequent	to	the	appointment	made	in	January	of	odd-numbered	years,	the	Washington	
County	Commissioners	Court	may	appoint	additional	persons	to	the	Commission;	the	terms	
of	office	of	these	appointees	shall	extend	until	January	of	the	next	odd-numbered	year.”		
Accordingly,	I	am	enthusiastically	recommending	Ms.	Renee	Mueller	&	Ms.	Gail	Smith	for	
appointment	to	serve	the	remainder	of	the	2026-2027	term.	
	
Ms.	Renee	Mueller’s	resume:	
Renee	is	a	lifelong	Washington	County	resident.	My	education	includes	graduating	from	
Brenham	High	School,	Blinn	College,	Texas	Lutheran	College/University	and	South	Texas	
College	of	Law.	After	law	school	I	came	back	and	served	my	community	as	an	Assistant	
District	Attorney	for	the	21st	Judicial	District	Attorney’s	Office.	I	continued	work	as	a	public	
servant	as	Washington	County’s	County	Attorney;	District	Attorney	and	I	am	presently	
again	serving	the	people	of	Washington	County	as	their	County	Attorney.		
I	am	also	a	member	of	Salem	Lutheran	Church	and	president	of	the	Faith	Mission	Board	of	
Directors.	
History	has	always	captured	my	attention,	especially	local	history.	I	feel	as	residents	of	
Washington	County,	we	are	blessed	with	such	a	great	opportunity	living	in	the	very	place	
Texas	declared	its	independence.	We	are	surrounded	by	history	here	and	we	have	an	
obligation	to	learn	about	it	and	pass	that	on	to	the	children	of	this	community.	
I	had	been	appointed	to	the	Commission	before	during	Dr.	Deitrich’s	term	as	president,	
however	that	year	I	did	not	have	the	time	to	devote	to	the	Commission.	I	believe	now	
would	be	a	better	time	for	me	to	serve	as	some	of	my	obligations	of	leadership	in	other	
service	organizations	to	which	I	belong	have	termed	out.	I	look	forward	to	participating	in	
the	Commission	activities	and	bringing	the	history	of	Washington	County	and	Texas	to	all	
who	want	to	learn.	
	
Ms.	Gail	Smith’s	resume:	
I	am	a	native	Texan,	retired	educator,	and	mother	and	grandmother	of	adult	children	and	
grandchildren.	I	hold	BA	and	MS	degrees	in	literature,	education,	and	Computer	
Information	Systems.	My	teaching	credentials	are	in	ELA,	Theatre,	Speech,	and	Reading.		
I	was	born	in	Lubbock,	and	I	have	lived	across	a	swath	of	the	state	from	top	to	bottom,	
enjoying	diverse	experiences.		
I	am	an	avid	reader	across	genres	and	claim	none	as	exclusive.	I	look	forward	to	
experiences	with	the	historical	commission.	
Gail	will	serve	as	our	director	for	“Survivors	of	the	Alamo”	and	future	History	in	the	
Classroom	performances.	
	

9



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#6 
Discussion and possible action regarding 
acceptance of a $15,000 donation from 
GeoSouthern Energy Corporation for the 
purchase of a K9 narcotic canine for the 
Washington County Constable, Precinct 4. (Greg 
Rolling, Pct. 4 Constable) 

10



Geo Southern Donation. 

 

Washington County Constables have had a narcotic canine since Aspen was purchased. 
Unfortunately he passed unexpectedly in December. Geo Southern has graciously offered 
15,000 dollars to purchase the Washington County Constables precinct 4 a new narcotic 
canine to assist with the location of narcotics in and around Washington County. 

This will not be a bite dog. This dog will be utilized by Washington County to assist in the 
location of contraband being trafficked throughout Washington County and surrounding 
areas jurisdictions when needed. 

On average the narcotic canine program for precinct 4 has had minimal cost to tax payers 
and has had an annual budget of 500 dollars or has used donated funds to purchase 
training equipment. I see no additional cost increase. As long as I have had a canine I have 
purchased the dogs food which is additional savings to the citizens of Washington County. 

 

I ask that you approve this donation and assist law enforcement be able to catch criminals 
travelling throughout or living inside Washington County. 

 

Greg 

11



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#7 
Discussion and possible action on the approval 
of Change Order No. 1 to the contract with South 
Texas BuildCon, LLC  for the Jail Roof Project in 
the amount of $25,900, increasing the total 
contract amount to $383,900. (Bobby Branham, 
Facility Manager) 

12



 

1532 W. Dove Ave., Ste. I 
McAllen, Texas 78504 
Phone: 956.533.3607/956.212.6832 

INVOICE 
INVOICE# 26-065 

DATE: 2.16.26 

TO: 
Washington County 
100 E. Main Street, Suite 102 
Brenham, Texas 77833 

PROJECT LOCATION: 
1206 Old Independence Road 
Brenham, Texas 77833 

Comments or special instructions: APPROVED CHANGE ORDER #2 
 
WASHINGTON COUNTY JAIL ROOF OVERLAY PROJECT 

CONTRACT P.O. # PM CO TERMS INV. # 

  Ricardo Rodriguez    

 

QUANTITY ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

  27 – install of walk pads by all (26) air conditioners 
and one (1) roof hatch   $15,000.00 

  3 – lifting of three (3) air conditioners to ensure proper 
height for NDL warranty requirement; curb adjustment   $2,000.00 

  5 – dryer vent stacks flashed and finished with TPO 
material  $1,750.00 

  Cancel of several boxes and penetrations   $500.00 

  100 linear feet of gutters – material, fabrications, labor 
installation   $3,000.00 

  6 - 15 ft long downspouts – 90 linear feet of material, 
fabrication, labor installation  $2,250.00 

  7 scuppers – conductor heads with picture frame; 
materials, fabrication, labor installation  $1,400.00 

  6 overflows sealed 
Removal of antennas  No charge 

  Clean up and trash removal, if any   

 SUBTOTAL  

 TAX exempt 

 TOTAL DUE $25,900.00 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the Owner’s 
recommendations/suggestions, submitted for above work, and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner. 
 
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order, and will become an 
extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. 

13



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#8 
Discussion and possible action to retain the law 
firm of Allison, Bass, and Magee, LLP, as legal 
counsel for assistance with Washington County 
Jail emergency power and generator upgrade 
project with W-Industries of Texas LLC and 
authorizing the County Judge to execute a 
retainer agreement for these services. (Judge 
Durrenberger) 

14



15



16



17



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#9 
Discussion and possible action to retain the law 
firm of Allison, Bass, and Magee, LLP, as legal 
counsel for assistance with Ageint Security 
surveillance camera system installation and 
authorizing the County Judge to execute a 
retainer agreement for these services. (Judge 
Durrenberger) 

18



19



20



21



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#10 
Discussion and possible action on approval of 
the UCMS Participation Agreement between the 
Washington County District Clerk’s Office and the 
State of Texas Office of Court Administration 
(OCA), including vendor selection (Tyler 
Technologies, Inc.), and authorization for the 
County Judge to execute the agreement. (Carli 
Koehne, District Clerk) 

22



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#11 
Discussion and possible action on approval of 
the UCMS Participation Agreement between the 
Washington County Clerk’s Office and the State 
of Texas Office of Court Administration (OCA), 
including vendor selection (Tyler Technologies, 
Inc.), and authorization for the County Judge to 
execute the agreement. (Nicholas Prenzler, 
County Clerk) 

23



 
AGENDA ITEM 

#12 
Presentation of the IT Quarterly Report.  (TJ 
Harris, IT Director) 

24



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WCIT Report - Commissioners Court  
2/24/2026 

 
 
 
 

 
  

25

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

1. Project List 
 

a. WCIT Project List by Status - the chart on the following page represents the WCIT 
projects for 2026 by their project status.  Twenty-two (22) new projects have been 
added to the list since the last IT Report.  Additionally, fourteen (14) projects have 
been completed since the last report.  The complete list of projects follows as 
“Appendix A – WCIT Project List”.   

 
 
 
  

 

26

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Project by Status
This report contains the Distribution of Project by Status

Project by Status Wed Feb 18 2026 13:05:22 CST

Page 1

27



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

b. WCIT Project List by Department - the chart on the next page represents the projects by 
department.  Please note that this is a new chart added to the IT Report.    

 
  

28

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Pr
oj

ec
t G

ro
up

JP4

District Clerk

Court

COM

HR

Faith Mission

Expo

CO

CH

AUDITOR

SO

IT

County

EMS

Count

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11

7

3

3

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

29



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

2. Service Request Metrics (Zoho Desk) 
 

a. Tickets Created by Month - The chart on the following page shows the number of tickets 
created per month for the past year.  Please note that this list includes both incidents and 
requests; this is a new chart for this report.   
 
 

  

30

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Tickets Created by Department - Monthly
This chart shows the monthly trend in the number of tickets created by each department

Tickets Created by Department - Monthly Wed Feb 18 2026 12:54:44 CST

Page 1

31



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

b. Ticket Distribution by Status - The chart on the following page shows the ticket distribution 
by ticket status for the past twelve months.  Please note that this list includes both 
incidents and requests; this is a new chart for this report.   
 
 

  

32

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Ticket Distribution by Status
This chart shows the proportion tickets by status

Ticket Distribution by Status Wed Feb 18 2026 12:46:40 CST

Page 1

33



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
3. WCIT Satisfaction Survey Results – the following chart represents the survey results from 

the past five WCIT Customer Satisfaction Surveys, the most recent having been completed 
on 2/13/2026.  WCIT’s Key Performance Indicator (KPI) for the customer satisfaction survey 
response rate is at or above 25% and the KPI for customer satisfaction questions of 
“Satisfied” or “Extremely Satisfied” rate is at or above 90%.  The full list of responses from the 
2/13/2026 survey can be found in “Appendix B – WCIT Customer Survey – 02 13 2026”.   
 

 

 
 

  

34

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 

4. Washington County Network Status by Location – the following chart shows the network 
status by location for the past ninety (90) days.  The list is alphabetized by the building 
name for ease of reference.  Green status is good; yellow status represents a site that is not 
operational; the percentage number represents the uptime status for the site.  WCIT Key 
Performance Indicator target for uptime is 99.9%.  The full system status report follows as 
“Appendix C – System Status Report” and the full system outage list can be found in “Appendix D – System 
Outage Report”. 
 
 

 
 

 
  

Building Code Building Address Subnet Uptime
ADP Adult Probation - Annex 107 West Main Street, Brenham, TX 77833 10.02.x.x/16 100.00%
ANX Court House Annex 105 W Main St, Brenham 10.02.x.x/16 100.00%
ATS ATS Irrigation Building 2509 Highway 105, Brenham, TX 77833 10.245.x.x/16 99.42%
BLI Blinn College 902 College Ave, Brenham, TX 77833 10.09.10.x/24 100.00%
BRY Bryan - BVCOGNET 3991 E 29th St, Bryan, TX 77802 10.08.x.x/16 100.00%
CAN Cannery Kitchen (FM) 314 East Alamo Street, Brenham, TX 77833
CH Court House / JP3 100 East Main Street, Brenham 10.06.x.x/16 100.00%
CO Constable's Office 1405 E Blue Bell Rd, Brenham 10.12.x.x/16 100.00%

COM Communications 301 N Baylor St, Brenham 10.01.x.x/16 100.00%
DA District Attorney - Annex 110 South Park Street, Brenham, TX 77833 10.02.x.x/16 100.00%
EDS Engineering & Development Services 3650 TX-36 N, Brenham, TX 77833 10.11.x.x/16 100.00%

EMS1 EMS 1 1100 E Blue Bell Rd, Brenham 10.05.x.x/16 100.00%
EMS2 EMS 2 1875 US-290 Brenham 10.04.x.x/16 100.00%
EMS3 EMS 3 235 N Colorado St Burton 10.250.x.x/16 99.81%
EMS4 EMS 4 5055 Main St, Chappell Hill 10.248.x.x/16 99.92%
EMS5 EMS 5/Old Washington VFD 15505 HWY 105, Old Washington 10.16.x.x/16 99.89%
EMS6 EMS 6 12961 LBJ Drive, Brenham, TX 77833 10.246.x.x/16
EMS7 EMS 7/PHVFD 7559 FM 50, Brenham TX 77833 10.247.x.x/16 99.99%
EXP Expo / JP1 1305 E Blue Bell Rd, Brenham 10.10.0.0/16 99.86%
FMO Faith Mission Office (FM) 500 East Academy Street, Brenham, TX 77833 10.0.1.x/24
HAN Hangar 15505 HWY 105, Old Washington 10.16.0.0/16 99.89%
HGN Higgins North Branch (FM) 550 East Blue Bell Road, Brenham, TX 77833 10.10.254.x/16 100.00%
HGS Higgins South Branch (FM) 2268 South Market Street, Brenham, TX 77833
HSC Health Service Center (FM) 100 S Chappell Hill St, Brenham 10.13.0.0/16 100.00%

JP4 JP4 Office 402 N Main Street   Burton, TX 10.249.x.x/24 99.36%
JUV Juvenile Probation - Annex 108 South Park Street, Brenham, TX 77833 10.02.x.x/16 100.00%
SO Sheriff's Office 1206 Old Independence Rd, Brenham 10.03.0.0/16 100.00%
ALL Washington County Sites/Services 99.92%

35

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
5. WCIT Budget Status – the following tables list the final IT Department and Technology 

Services budget numbers for 2025.   
 
IT Department (010-0105-xxxx)  

Description Amount Difference 

Original Budget $442,350.00  

Budget Adjustment $0.00  

Current Budget $442,350.00  

Activity $472,521.55  

Encumbrance   

Budget Remaining -$30,171.55  

Budget Available -$30,171.55 -6.82% 

 
Technology Services (010-4000-xxxx) 

Description Amount Difference 

Original Budget $1,274,474.00  

Budget Adjustment $637,296.19  

Current Budget $1,911,770.19  

Activity $1,929.481.22  

Encumbrance   

Budget Remaining -$17,711.03  

Budget Available -$17,711.03 -0.93% 

 
Please note that fiscal year 2025 had one-time change in the way the County closed out 
the budget year.  This change affected the final numbers in both budgets.  Specifically, in 
the IT budget (0105), the fiscal year activity included two extra pay periods affecting the 
budget by over $32,000, and the Technology budget (4000) included an additional 
quarterly payment for copier services, affecting the budget by over $20,000.  Both of these 
differences exceed the overage for each budget.  (The full budget reports for each budget can 
be found in “Appendix E – 2025 Budget Reports”)    
 

36

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

WCIT Staffing Update 
 

a. Staffing Level – WCIT is fully staffed.   
b. Training level – at this time, the Systems and Network Administrators are 95% 

trained.  The IT Technician is 100% trained.   
c. Staffing Overview – WCIT has been operating out of the IT Building for over a year 

with positive results.  Sean Stevens and Donnie Schwartz have each achieved 
multiple IT industry certifications in 2025.  The team has continued to manage an 
increased workload of projects and service requests due to the increase in 
responsibility for the entire department.  WCIT’s Compounded Annual Growth Rate 
(CAGR) for its service portfolio is 44.82%.          
 

  

37

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix A – WCIT Project List 
 

  

38

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Projects
This table contains the Zoho Projects Project data

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

1 03 - Migrate CH
Cameras to
UNVRPRO

Completed 02-07-2025 00:00 02-28-2025 23:59 At the completion
of this project, all
courthouse video
cameras and access
control systems will
be migrated from
the current UNVR
to a new UNVR-
PRO.  The primary
purpose for this
migration is due to
the compute
challenges
experienced as a
result of the
number of console
connections
viewing the
cameras.

02-18-2026 11:10

2 04 - Migrate to
Zoho ITSM

Completed 02-01-2025 00:00 06-30-2025 23:59 At project
completion, all
service tickets and
project data will be
fully migrated from
SysAid to Zoho
ITSM. Zoho will
become the
primary IT service
management
platform, enabling
improved service
workflows,
centralized
ticketing, and
streamlined project
tracking for
enhanced
operational
efficiency.

07-29-2025 14:31

Page 1

39



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

3 05 - BVWACS
Radio Inventory

Completed 02-18-2025 00:00 03-07-2025 23:59 We need to
reconcile all radios
in the Washington
County inventory
for reconciliation
with BVWACS

05-23-2025 02:30

4 06 - Courthouse
ENVR for Video
Surveillance

Cancelled 02-19-2025 00:00 At the completion
of this project, all
courthouse video
cameras and access
control systems will
be migrated from
the current
UNVRpro to a new
ENVR.  The primary
purpose for this
migration is due to
the compute
challenges
experienced as a
result of the
number of console
connections
viewing the
cameras.

02-21-2025 11:30

5 08 - Department
Sharepoint/OneDri
ve Creation

On Hold 07-23-2024 00:00 12-31-2025 23:59 A SharePoint site
for each
department needs
to be created and
each departments
shared documents
migrated to their
departments
OneDrive's

6 09 - EMS MICU
Bay Door Access
Control

Completed 07-22-2025 00:00 12-31-2025 23:59 At project
completion, bay
door controls for all
EMS stations will
be fully integrated
into the Unified

12-11-2025 09:28

Page 2

40



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

Identity (UID)
system, enabling
centralized access
management,
enhanced security,
and streamlined
control through a
single
authentication
platform.

7 10 - Introduce
Zoho Vault to
Washington
County Employees

On Hold 03-01-2025 00:00 05-30-2025 23:59 At project
completion, Zoho
Vault will be fully
set up and rolled
out to county
employees,
providing secure
password
management,
centralized
credential sharing,
and enhanced
access control
across departments
to strengthen
overall
cybersecurity.

8 11 - EMS6 IT
Infrastructure

On Hold 01-20-2022 00:00 12-31-2026 23:59 At the completion
of this project, the
EMS#6 -
Sommerville station
will be equipped
with IT
infrastructure and
fully functional with
regard to network
connectivity. This
will support secure
connectivity,
communications,
and operational

Page 3

41



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

readiness for all
EMS staff at the
new facility.

9 12 - Configure
Affiliate
Portal/Helpdesk

Completed 03-18-2025 00:00 05-30-2025 23:59 At project
completion, an
Affiliate
Portal/Helpdesk
will be established,
allowing non-
Washington
County employees
to securely submit
IT support tickets.
This will streamline
external support
requests and
improve service
response and
tracking.

02-18-2026 11:14

10 13 - Barn 3 Camera
Install

Completed 04-01-2025 00:00 04-28-2025 23:59 This project is to
add cameras to
Barn 3 at the expo.
There will be a total
of 10 cameras
added to Barn 3 to
enhance security
and situational
awareness in the
area.

05-05-2025 15:23

11 14 - Move all
Verizon MIFIs and
Phones to FirstNet

In Progress 01-02-2023 00:00 07-31-2025 23:59 Move all Verizon
MIFI's and Phones
to FirstNet. We will
have 2 bills at the
end of this project,
one for cell phones
and one for MIFI's.

12 15 - EMS1 System
Status Boards

On Hold 01-19-2022 00:00 05-01-2026 23:59 At the completion
of this project,
three system status
boards will be

Page 4

42



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

installed in EMS1.
These boards will
provide County
Map, City Map, and
Ambulance
Status.We will be
delaying this
project until to
move to our new
CAD system at the
begetting of next
year.Opening
Project now so we
do not forget about
it.

13 16 - EMS3 System
Status Boards

On Hold 01-19-2022 00:00 05-01-2026 23:59 At the completion
of this project,
three system status
boards will be
installed in EMS3.
These boards will
provide County
Map, City Map, and
Ambulance
Status.We will be
delaying this
project until to
move to our new
CAD system at the
begetting of next
year.Opening
Project now so we
do not forget about
it.

14 17 - TCP - New
Time Keeping
System

In Progress 08-26-2024 00:00 06-30-2025 23:59 TCP is replacing
Executime as our
time tracker
program.

15 18 - ERP Pro10 -
Cloud SaaS

Completed 12-06-2024 00:00 01-15-2025 23:59 This project is to
move us from on

05-23-2025 03:00

Page 5

43



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

Migration prime to hosted in
the cloud.

16 19 - ERP Pro10
Employee
Onboarding and
Applicant Tracking

Completed 05-01-2025 00:00 10-30-2025 23:59 This project will
integrate our new
Time Tracker
program Employee
Onboarding and
Applicant Tracking
into ERP Pro 10.

02-17-2026 16:30

17 20 - ClearGov -
New Budgeting
Software

Completed 09-09-2024 00:00 10-15-2025 23:59 ClearGov is
software that will
allow us to create
interactive, ADA-
compliant budget
documents that are
accessible online
and can be easily
shared with
stakeholders.

02-17-2026 16:31

18 21 - CIS - New
CAD/RMS System

In Progress 04-09-2025 00:00 03-31-2027 23:59 This product will
replace Zuercher
out CAD RMS
dispatch software.

19 22 - EMS3 Failover
Internet
Implementation

Completed 04-01-2025 00:00 05-07-2025 23:59 At project
completion, EMS3
will have a reliable
failover internet
solution in place
using the Peplink
BR1 Mini 5G,
ensuring automatic
backup
connectivity in case
of primary internet
failure, minimizing
downtime and
maintaining critical
operations.

05-19-2025 10:01

20 23 - JP4 Failover
Internet

Completed 05-30-2025 00:00 10-24-2025 23:59 At project
completion, JP4 will

11-04-2025 08:58

Page 6

44



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

Implementation have a reliable
failover internet
solution in place
using the Peplink
BR1 Mini 5G,
ensuring automatic
backup
connectivity in case
of primary internet
failure, minimizing
downtime and
maintaining critical
operations.

21 25 - Faith Mission
Phone System

Completed 01-01-2025 00:00 09-01-2025 23:59 At project
completion, phones
and network
connectivity will be
deployed at all
accessible Faith
Mission locations.
This will provide
staff with reliable
communication
tools and internet
access, supporting
daily operations,
coordination, and
service delivery
across mission
sites.

02-05-2026 18:39

22 27 - Proof of
Concept Network
for Wireless
Connectivity

On Hold 03-08-2021 00:00 12-31-2026 23:59 At the conclusion
of this project, at
least one remote
Washington
County site will
have wireless
connectivity to the
911
Communications
data center; this
will be a proof-of-

Page 7

45



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

concept for
implementing
wireless
connectivity to all
remote sites

23 28 - EMS - Call
Reassurance
System

On Hold 03-10-2022 00:00 12-31-2025 23:59 At the completion
of this project, a
Call Reassurance
system will be
determined,
installed, tested,
and placed into
production for the
elderly population
of Washington
County. This
system will perform
automatic welfare
checks on pre-
programmed
callers, to verify
that the caller is
OK. It will also
allow for callers to
call in directly and
indicate that they
are OK for the day.
Additionally, it will
provide
accommodation for
medicine reminders
and latch-key-kid
check-ins.

24 29 - EMS2 Sitcom
Room Video
System

Awaiting Funding 05-23-2023 00:00 12-31-2026 23:59 At the conclusion
of this project, the
EMS2 Sitcom Room
will have a new
video display
environment. This
display
environment will

Page 8

46



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

include TVs on the
wall and a new
video matrix
switching system. It
will also include the
installation of one
video surveillance
media player
(ViewPort) for each
EMS station.

25 30 - Constable's
Office - New
Watchguard Server

Completed 05-07-2024 00:00 04-09-2025 23:59 At the completion
of this project, the
Constable's Office
will have a
dedicated
Watchguard EL5
server (WC-
COEL5).  This
server will separate
all body worn
camera and in-car
camera footage for
the Constable's
Office.  It will allow
the video to have
separate, video
retention rules

05-23-2025 02:47

26 31 - Code Stat 12
Implementation

In Progress 05-16-2025 00:00 06-30-2026 23:59 At the end of this
project a new
instance of Code
Stat will be stood
up with the new
Code Stat 12
application. All
existing code stat
users will be
upgraded from
code stat 10
application to code
stat 12. The
existing database

Page 9

47



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

will be migrated to
the new server and
the old server will
be decomissioned.

27 32 - Offsite Data
storage project

In Progress 08-12-2025 00:00 05-01-2026 23:59 Get specifications
needed for an
offsite storage
device.  This is
needed for
cybersecurity
insurance and data
retention.

28 33 - Nutanix
Installation, Setup
and Training.

In Progress 08-22-2025 00:00 04-01-2027 23:59 This project is for
the installation,
setup and training
of our Nutanix
Acropolis
Hypervisor (AHV),
this system will
replace our aging
VMWare system.

29 38 - EMS2 Wireless
Network Upgrade

Completed 11-20-2025 00:00 01-02-2026 23:59 We need to add
wireless access
points to the
Admin, Bay, and
Crew areas at
EMS2.  We need
100% complete
wireless coverage
throughout the
entire facility.

12-11-2025 09:31

30 39 - District Clerk
Remodel (IT)

Completed 10-02-2025 00:00 11-28-2025 23:59 Need to move all
the network
equipment to new
location within the
District Clerks
office. All desk
equipment will
need to be moved
as well.

12-11-2025 09:33

Page 10

48



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

31 43 - Court House
Security Office
Upgrade

In Progress

32 44 - Expo Sales
Facility TV Walls

Awaiting Funding

33 45 - Commissioners
Court Room A/V
Revamp

Awaiting Funding

34 46 - CO Cruiser
Peplink Mobile
Network
Implementation

Awaiting Funding

35 47 - Set Up and
Configure
FortiManager

In Progress 12-23-2025 00:00 03-31-2026 23:59

36 48 - FortiSwitch
648F and 2048F
Core Installation

In Progress 12-01-2025 00:00 04-30-2026 23:59 Install new
Fortiswitch 648F
and 2048F in the
datacenter

37 49 - Court House
Annex Security
Upgrade

In Progress 01-01-2026 00:00 08-31-2026 23:59 Upgrade the
security posture of
the Court House
Annex Building by
installing cameras
and door access
control.

38 50 - Migrate to
Unifi Organizations

Cancelled Migrate from UID
to Unifi
Organizations

39 52 - Washington
County Network
Security Upgrade -
Expo

Planning 01-29-2026 00:00 05-31-2026 23:59 This projects
purpose is to
strengthen the
network
architecture at the
Expo/Fairgrounds.
Adding better
security practices
and implementing
stronger protocols

Page 11

49



 

Projects Wed Feb 18 2026 13:45:01 CST

Project Name Status Start Date End Date Description Completed On

throughout the
network.

40 53 - EMS2 Barn
Network
Connectivity

In Progress 11-10-2025 00:00 02-28-2026 23:59 Run fiber and
ethernet cable to
the barn at EMS2
so that a network
switch, wifi Access
point and cameras
can be installed.
Need to put the
switch into a
network rack. Place
a camera looking at
the helicopter pad

Page 12

50



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B – WCIT Customer Survey – 02 13 2026 
 

  

51

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Washington County Information Technology Satisfaction Survey

Response Statistics

129
Survey Visits

83
Total Responses

83
Completed Responses

0
Partial Responses

0
Disqualified Responses

0
Over Quota Responses

52



Page 1

Washington County Information Technology satisfaction survey

Q1

How would you rate the overall quality of service you receive from the Washington County IT Department
(WCIT)?

Answered: 83  Skipped: 0

Extremely Satisfied  Satisfied  Neither Satisfied or
Dissatisfied

Dissatisfied  Extremely Dissatisfied

Choices Response percent Response count

Extremely Satisfied 53.01% 44

Satisfied 40.96% 34

Neither Satisfied or Dissatisfied 3.61% 3

Dissatisfied 1.20% 1

Extremely Dissatisfied 1.20% 1

53.01%40.96%

3.61%

1.20%

1.20%

53



Q2

How would you rate your satisfaction with the timeliness of resolution to your problems?

Answered: 83  Skipped: 0

Extremely Satisfied  Satisfied  Neither Satisfied or
Dissatisfied

Dissatisfied  Extremely Dissatisfied

Choices Response percent Response count

Extremely Satisfied 53.01% 44

Satisfied 37.35% 31

Neither Satisfied or Dissatisfied 7.23% 6

Dissatisfied 1.20% 1

Extremely Dissatisfied 1.20% 1

53.01%
37.35%

7.23%

1.20%

1.20%

54



Q3

How would you rate your satisfaction with the courtesy of the technicians?

Answered: 83  Skipped: 0

Extremely Satisfied  Satisfied  Neither Satisfied or
Dissatisfied

Dissatisfied  Extremely Dissatisfied

Choices Response percent Response count

Extremely Satisfied 72.29% 60

Satisfied 25.30% 21

Neither Satisfied or Dissatisfied 2.41% 2

Dissatisfied 0.00% 0

Extremely Dissatisfied 0.00% 0

72.29%

25.30%

2.41%

55



Q4

How would you rate WCIT's ability to resolve your problem on the first request?

Answered: 83  Skipped: 0

Extremely Satisfied  Satisfied  Neither Satisfied or
Dissatisfied

Dissatisfied  Extremely Dissatisfied

Choices Response percent Response count

Extremely Satisfied 57.83% 48

Satisfied 38.55% 32

Neither Satisfied or Dissatisfied 2.41% 2

Dissatisfied 0.00% 0

Extremely Dissatisfied 1.20% 1

57.83%

38.55%

2.41%

1.20%

56



Q5

Please let us know if you have recommendations for improving our service.  

Answered: 35  Skipped: 48

1. Donnie is always so helpful quick to respond and great at what he does. I truly appreciate his professionalism
and support.

2. Mark and Donnie are the best!!!!!

3. Just keep up the good work. Many of understand the intensity of your work load.

4. With minimal exceptions, WCIT is very good.

5. On Tuesday the 27, my computer locked itself for no reason and would not allow me to sign in. I had not done
anything except work away from it for about 30 minutes while I was back in the booking area. I would like to see
some way we could get our computers unlocked or fix whatever makes them arbitrarily become locked. I had to
work all day without my email and documents because the county offices were closed. Jail, S.O., EMS, and
dispatch are 24/7 even when all else are off. It is essential that we be able to function and the computers are vital
to all our procedures. A ticket was put in early in the day on Tuesday. I attempted throughout the day to sign in
and was still unsuccessful on Wednesday morning. It was promptly cleared a short time later, but it would be
great if we could have someone who works here (like Mayra Guzman, maybe) that could help with these issues,
or we could get rights to unlock our own office computers. I'm sure there are rules and regulations in place that
we would have to work within, but if there is anything, it would be highly appreciated. Overall, we are very happy
with our IT department. Donnie and Mark always come through for me.

6. Wish there was a text system for reporting IT problems and more direct one on one communication

7. Great job, guys!

8. no recommendations... Donnie and Mark are always very helpful

9. The service is wonderful! 5 stars to Donnie who can always make my printer and computer work no matter
what!!!

10. everything is good

11. The IT team is awesome! Thank you for all that you do!

12. I can't ever remember the email address to contact WCIT to submit a ticket. I have to ask someone or I end up
just texting one of the techs directly. I'm not quite sure what the solution is.... maybe if there was a really simple
standalone app or some other way to submit a ticket that didn't rely on me remembering the email address. I
don't use it enough for it to stay fresh in my memory. Thanks for your consideration.

13. Sean, Donnie, Mark...they are all absolutely fantastic! We would have no IT department without them! So grateful
for them & their quick response to requests. They seem silly to some, but in our work world, they often mean we
cannot operate; these three gentlemen do not take that lightly. They deserve more praise than they receive!
Kuddos to them!!

14. Fire Harris

15. None at this time.

16. Great IT department. Always on top of issues.

17. N/A

18. The IT staff are knowledgeable, helpful, and a pleasure to work with. My concerns are related to the departments
leader. Fortunately, long-tenured employees like Mark provide stability and help offset some of the challenges
created at the leadership level.

19. Replies are often rapid and most issues are resolved. The team is easy to work with

20. No recommendations ya’ll just keep doing great

21. N/A

22. Do you have a schedule to update computers? When I worked for the State of Texas and Austin County, they
scheduled new computers every four years.

23. N/A

24. I think the guys do a wonderful job. I love the newer system so we may put in a ticket I feel it helps get our issues
resolved faster.

57



25. always prompt and efficient

26. Donnie does an excellent job overall. I haven’t worked with the other IT employees, so I can’t comment on their
performance, and I have no recommendations for improving service.

27. Donnie does an amazing job of doing things in a timely and efficient manner. I am unsure about the other guys
since I haven't worked with them enough.

28. Donnie is the best he is always helpful and quick to get the job done.

29. Donnie and Sean are very professional and do a great job.

30. I have always felt our IT department is professional and ready to help where needed. I appreciate it!

31. No recommendations, but Sean, Mark, and Donnie are great assets for the county and are an amazing help.

32. I want a quicker turnaround for requests. I do realize that sometimes it's difficult when you have a large swath of
facilities and people that need help. Mark and Donnie are always friendly enough, and I appreciate their help with
the jail's medical department's IT needs.

33. WILCO

34. I would recommend placing additional focus on strengthening and fully understanding our current IT infrastructure
before expanding further. Ensuring our existing systems are optimized and well-documented could help reduce
recurring break/fix issues and limit short-term “band-aid” solutions. A stronger foundation would better position
the department to support future growth in a more sustainable way.

35. The only disappointment I had, was not getting a copy of the computers before we moved to our new office.
However, on me, I probably did not submit a proper request. Respectfully, Travis D. Semora, JP2

58



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix C – System Status Report 
 
 
 
 

  

59

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


From: UptimeRobot
To: Washington County IT
Subject: Monthly uptime report - October 2025
Date: Saturday, November 1, 2025 12:17:08 AM

Dashboard >

Monthly uptime report

October 1st - October 31st

Overall uptime

99.843%
Incidents in last month

35 incidents

Total downtime

19 hours
Avg incident duration

32 minutes

Uptime vs prev. month

+0.74%
From previous month

+8 incidents

Response time summary

Avg. response time

245 ms
Min / Max response time

51 ms / 6643 ms

60

mailto:info@uptimerobot.com
mailto:it@washingtoncountytx.gov
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fuptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=logo/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/HnmEzf0bw07lhUEyc-kmCdVEFfE=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/WwwLloXqcd8mNa2LZKiXWoMntZI=450


RT vs prev. month

+24.37%
N. of peaks above 1000ms

353
View individual response time performance and set custom thresholds in
your dashboard.

Monitors Sorted by lowest uptime

October 1st October 31st

EMS Station 4 - Chappell Hill 97.653%

1 incidents

EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old... 99.966%

12 incidents

Washington County Website 99.967%

4 incidents

EMS Station 3 - ISP2 99.969%

5 incidents

EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill 99.979%

3 incidents

JP Precinct 4 - Burton 99.979%

61

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614841%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/lT-L2b-d7sZEHSGkwsoMeYTIA_U=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797769515%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/kbsVwOxlSEMYsFxdPTW-HMipkwU=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797577393%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/Kp-I5y9MvfOB9aj3L2GtOB0n16s=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F800494623%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/jieYz6E9SN10nNdO5j5wz7fh898=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797821761%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/9ryy-q3TElMmdnyJE9g7Ir1h9c0=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621290%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/TDEMxQ0JzweVOF03XElgransy54=450


3 incidents

EMS Station 3 - ISP1 99.984%

2 incidents

EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill 99.987%

3 incidents

AT&T Backup Internet Service 99.998%

1 incidents

Washington County Expo Website 99.998%

1 incidents

AT&T SIP Router 100%

0 incidents

ATS - AT&T ISP 100%

0 incidents

BVCOG Primary Internet Service 100%

0 incidents

EMS Station 5/Hangar Primary Internet - Old W... 100%

0 incidents

Washington County EMS Website 100%

62

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614833%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/1RpCCLg2MLZKN0m8ra0E7BV9Mn8=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797619023%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/KrqvjD0i463ogHE8mLQYRjeIlb4=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620881%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/CNt9AO-XNNQE1u8YKwNQddO-DYo=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797631706%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/w-Ay57rvDPvzYq2UEVCDwhd3LhU=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621266%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/U4M6dDXAXknBzuA4DP3adAPgPI4=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F798608067%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/07EEkmRFedZCj9n6ab8dIDdAKyQ=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620995%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/AqbBOfibxWWFnwfb6qpJK6QDO5E=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797577398%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/UGuvFERh1hHjFPgBgtVyaM6-kp8=450
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621102%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019a3dd9027c-aff215c4-e61a-4fad-9e5e-8b4a5ff0749d-000000/aa1O1qJM2DgUUQSdm1au4Nz3IAE=450


From: UptimeRobot
To: Washington County IT
Subject: Monthly uptime report - November 2025
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:27:00 AM

Dashboard >

Monthly uptime report

November 1st - November 30th

Overall uptime

99.976%
Incidents in last month

22 incidents

Total downtime

3 hours
Avg incident duration

8 minutes

Uptime vs prev. month

+0.13%
From previous month

-13 incidents

Response time summary

Avg. response time

186 ms
Min / Max response time

54 ms / 6971 ms

RT vs prev. month N. of peaks above 1000ms

63

mailto:info@uptimerobot.com
mailto:it@washingtoncountytx.gov
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fuptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=logo/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/h2GWGXtkgH5b-Vh065BBHT6iZ6Y=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/34dEr5L5AefeKhrYB5fcE5ta0fo=454


-24.08% 52
View individual response time performance and set custom thresholds in your
dashboard.

Monitors Sorted by lowest uptime

November 1st November 30th

Washington County EMS Website 99.726%

4 incidents

Washington County Website 99.947%

7 incidents

EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old... 99.978%

4 incidents

EMS Station 3 - ISP2 99.989%

1 incidents

EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill 99.989%

1 incidents

Washington County Expo Website 99.994%

2 incidents

64

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621102%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/9KlaSjGRhrKhq2C2fKNqnEr8PKA=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797577393%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/xNO9iLeV77SU-7BX9h27v-1UF1g=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797769515%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/-MH_Vn0aoMWOLxvbue6aTDr19sI=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F800494623%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/8SWudN7QVHpeESWBiaFXJnvH1Os=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797821761%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/rjSufMERdCAHiYlI8-KwPH4tdS4=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797631706%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/LXlI5Y38zh70aLAGLTzb278Mhys=454


EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill 99.994%

1 incidents

EMS Station 3 - ISP1 99.995%

1 incidents

EMS Station 4 - Chappell Hill 99.997%

1 incidents

AT&T Backup Internet Service 100%

0 incidents

AT&T SIP Router 100%

0 incidents

ATS - AT&T ISP 100%

0 incidents

BVCOG Primary Internet Service 100%

0 incidents

EMS Station 5/Hangar Primary Internet - Old W... 100%

0 incidents

JP Precinct 4 - Burton 100%

0 incidents

65

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797619023%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/ol_3qDaTdBey-AVz8dboA6khcEE=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614833%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/FYU6jDeoTZOJqw8paKdqhtjzbgw=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614841%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/By1Z2H1NpP7qjaSVJouwsfAld3A=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620881%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/UN2VNwJ_5FzWwVPj83Eka_DYgWY=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621266%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/E6kROWV-YLMkLcD080yvb7z1Q2k=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F798608067%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/fwm482CJgRNvJXcCK232HxYxqUw=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620995%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/CQDXvAaGr0XJ9rrKFr1FdplDEEQ=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797577398%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/-I4Jlzzlg8vOllu7E3ieUBKOREE=454
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621290%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019ad897c4f0-f3bfcf9c-63bb-4a82-b38d-0a1ccbb4eea2-000000/qwItgwkEwfnv_O0mrjTdmlH5wl0=454


From: UptimeRobot
To: Washington County IT
Subject: Monthly uptime report - December 2025
Date: Thursday, January 1, 2026 12:21:47 AM

Dashboard >

Monthly uptime report

December 1st - December 31st

Overall uptime

99.643%
Incidents in last month

54 incidents

Total downtime

2 days
Avg incident duration

47 minutes

Uptime vs prev. month

-0.33%
From previous month

+32 incidents

Response time summary

Avg. response time

171 ms
Min / Max response time

57 ms / 7550 ms

RT vs prev. month N. of peaks above 1000ms

66

mailto:info@uptimerobot.com
mailto:it@washingtoncountytx.gov
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fuptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=logo/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/g8BplwfA7cop8zap9OClwQeJTps=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2F%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/oN3pTzfixLmhbP5pXPuQUa1S7rA=459


-8.06% 60
View individual response time performance and set custom thresholds in your
dashboard.

Monitors Sorted by lowest uptime

December 1st December 31st

EMS Station 3 - ISP2 94.677%

5 incidents

Washington County Website 99.788%

28 incidents

EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill 99.935%

7 incidents

Washington County Sheriff's Office Website 99.95%

1 incidents

EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old... 99.974%

5 incidents

EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill 99.984%

3 incidents

67

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F800494623%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/VwAV0G7o5b0uhwa39P5XcRyrNOM=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797577393%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/Z-ubfo7hgNo8hEwOYgETXmEgYMQ=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797821761%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/51Abgxzur2shC97Dl2PZ2JQgWbE=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621145%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/XH3EhICCBJiu3PHoSv4TI8OKvmg=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797769515%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/y9LyHHh_1w4vtbEB3L-FW0WEohM=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797619023%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/FSr4-94ByKH9nK8mobwjuXQFycU=459


EMS Station 4 - Chappell Hill 99.995%

1 incidents

Washington County EMS Website 99.997%

1 incidents

Washington County Expo Website 99.997%

1 incidents

EMS Station 3 - ISP1 99.998%

1 incidents

JP Precinct 4 - Burton 99.998%

1 incidents

AT&T Backup Internet Service 100%

0 incidents

AT&T SIP Router 100%

0 incidents

ATS - AT&T ISP 100%

0 incidents

BVCOG Primary Internet Service 100%

0 incidents

68

https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614841%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/Q1dfHPHKBHP_ix0XBVsLf5BsXK8=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621102%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/SNnHN68ZJBk3vWrTavSBd1yyctU=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797631706%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/RiS_FylTVZVe3buI1-GnYy9p0bM=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797614833%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/BZ1Uxt-44GEMBGKdv5X9KmR67b0=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621290%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/MqNnoqVyyFvBm0pMbLbTZxri1YY=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620881%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/rJsxNBoFiurSQOHYSDrq66EESr4=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797621266%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/X2sh7aGsA8ltdSrJ7G_hxJ4uvTE=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F798608067%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/qjRprFaREV7y65v-6Q-ukCTR3ao=459
https://kqxl7zb4.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fdashboard.uptimerobot.com%2Fmonitors%2F797620995%3Futm_source=report%26utm_medium=email%26utm_campaign=monthlyReport%26utm_content=monitorName/1/0100019b78381a23-0d8830f5-7126-4145-a537-38cce152fdcd-000000/Feli7nvcec06JE-OQJrA6oTZmB8=459


 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix D – System Outage Report 
 
 

  

69

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Start Time End Time Reason Duration Monitor Link Monitor Name
2/18/2026 13:03 2/18/2026 13:04 No Response 1m 6s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1

2/17/2026 0:11 2/17/2026 0:12 No Response 1m 4s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
2/17/2026 0:11 2/17/2026 0:12 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/17/2026 0:11 2/17/2026 0:12 No Response 1m 3s 166.155.112.250 EMS Station 4 - Chappell Hill

2/16/2026 22:22 2/16/2026 22:24 Connection Timeout 2m 38s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website
2/13/2026 20:22 2/13/2026 20:28 Connection Timeout 5m 55s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
2/13/2026 20:16 2/13/2026 20:18 Connection Timeout 2m 38s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
2/13/2026 18:37 2/13/2026 18:50 No Response 12m 33s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 18:24 2/13/2026 18:30 No Response 6m 21s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 18:13 2/13/2026 18:20 No Response 6m 24s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 18:01 2/13/2026 18:06 No Response 5m 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 17:50 2/13/2026 17:51 No Response 1m 15s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 17:41 2/13/2026 17:42 No Response 1m 15s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 17:34 2/13/2026 17:38 No Response 3m 43s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 17:03 2/13/2026 17:14 No Response 11m 10s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 16:48 2/13/2026 16:52 No Response 3m 35s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 16:42 2/13/2026 16:45 No Response 2m 29s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 16:30 2/13/2026 16:32 No Response 1m 48s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 16:17 2/13/2026 16:21 No Response 3m 43s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 16:10 2/13/2026 16:15 No Response 4m 51s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 15:56 2/13/2026 16:05 No Response 8m 40s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 15:41 2/13/2026 15:48 No Response 6m 11s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 15:21 2/13/2026 15:37 No Response 15m 51s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 15:02 2/13/2026 15:15 No Response 12m 23s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:57 2/13/2026 14:58 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:45 2/13/2026 14:54 No Response 9m 49s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:29 2/13/2026 14:40 No Response 11m 9s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:20 2/13/2026 14:24 No Response 3m 40s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:06 2/13/2026 14:14 No Response 7m 16s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 14:00 2/13/2026 14:04 No Response 3m 42s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:53 2/13/2026 13:54 No Response 1m 6s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:46 2/13/2026 13:49 No Response 2m 28s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:43 2/13/2026 13:44 No Response 1m 7s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:31 2/13/2026 13:34 No Response 2m 21s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:24 2/13/2026 13:25 No Response 1m 15s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:10 2/13/2026 13:19 No Response 8m 41s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 13:06 2/13/2026 13:08 No Response 2m 19s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:47 2/13/2026 12:57 No Response 9m 46s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:44 2/13/2026 12:45 No Response 1m 16s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:28 2/13/2026 12:31 No Response 2m 17s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:22 2/13/2026 12:24 No Response 2m 29s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:15 2/13/2026 12:19 No Response 4m 48s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 12:09 2/13/2026 12:10 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 11:53 2/13/2026 12:06 No Response 13m 30s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 11:42 2/13/2026 11:50 No Response 8m 42s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 11:30 2/13/2026 11:38 No Response 8m 29s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 11:21 2/13/2026 11:27 No Response 6m 11s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 11:04 2/13/2026 11:06 No Response 2m 17s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 10:50 2/13/2026 10:54 No Response 3m 33s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 10:32 2/13/2026 10:47 No Response 14m 44s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 10:24 2/13/2026 10:25 No Response 1m 6s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 10:15 2/13/2026 10:17 No Response 2m 28s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington

2/13/2026 9:49 2/13/2026 9:52 No Response 3m 33s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 9:36 2/13/2026 9:46 No Response 10m 2s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 9:28 2/13/2026 9:30 No Response 2m 20s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 8:40 2/13/2026 8:54 No Response 14m 4s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 8:35 2/13/2026 8:38 No Response 2m 18s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/13/2026 8:21 2/13/2026 8:23 No Response 2m 17s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/11/2026 9:54 2/11/2026 9:55 Connection Timeout 1m 4s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website
2/9/2026 11:48 2/9/2026 11:49 Connection Timeout 1m 5s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
2/8/2026 11:23 2/8/2026 11:25 No Response 1m 22s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
2/8/2026 11:23 2/8/2026 11:28 No Response 5m 7s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
2/8/2026 11:23 2/8/2026 11:24 No Response 1m 26s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
2/6/2026 23:14 2/6/2026 23:19 Connection Timeout 5m 22s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
2/6/2026 15:28 2/6/2026 15:30 No Response 1m 12s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1
2/4/2026 12:22 2/4/2026 12:23 No Response 1m 7s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton

1/30/2026 21:23 1/30/2026 21:24 Connection Timeout 1m 6s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website
1/30/2026 0:23 1/30/2026 0:25 No Response 1m 5s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton
1/29/2026 5:30 1/29/2026 5:33 Connection Timeout 2m 46s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website
1/28/2026 3:19 1/28/2026 3:28 No Response 8m 33s 52.128.50.50 EMS Station 5/Hangar Primary Internet - Old Washington

1/27/2026 15:28 1/27/2026 15:29 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
1/26/2026 3:36 1/26/2026 3:44 Connection Timeout 8m 15s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website

1/22/2026 15:45 1/22/2026 15:46 No Response 1m 3s 52.128.50.50 EMS Station 5/Hangar Primary Internet - Old Washington
1/21/2026 22:37 1/21/2026 22:38 No Response 1m 5s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
1/21/2026 22:36 1/21/2026 22:39 No Response 3m 33s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
1/20/2026 13:07 1/20/2026 13:30 No Response 23m 33s 104.186.27.105 AT&T Backup Internet Service

1/14/2026 2:33 1/14/2026 2:58 522 Gateway Timeout 25m 2s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website
1/7/2026 14:20 1/7/2026 14:21 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
1/7/2026 14:20 1/7/2026 14:21 No Response 1m 4s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill

70



Start Time End Time Reason Duration Monitor Link Monitor Name
1/7/2026 14:20 1/7/2026 14:26 No Response 6m 1s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill

1/6/2026 1:06 1/6/2026 1:25 No Response 18m 29s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton
1/6/2026 1:06 1/6/2026 1:25 No Response 19m 20s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1

1/3/2026 16:39 1/3/2026 16:48 No Response 8m 31s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton
1/3/2026 16:39 1/3/2026 16:48 No Response 8m 31s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1
1/2/2026 18:45 1/2/2026 18:46 Connection Timeout 1m 4s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
1/1/2026 17:43 1/1/2026 17:46 No Response 3m 34s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1
1/1/2026 17:43 1/1/2026 17:46 No Response 3m 37s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton
1/1/2026 13:30 1/1/2026 13:31 500 Internal Server Error 1m 5s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website

1/1/2026 2:16 1/1/2026 2:23 No Response 7m 18s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
1/1/2026 2:16 1/1/2026 2:17 No Response 1m 7s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill

12/29/2025 10:33 12/29/2025 10:38 No Response 4m 49s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
12/24/2025 4:26 12/24/2025 4:27 Connection Timeout 1m 5s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website

12/23/2025 14:31 12/23/2025 14:32 No Response 1m 4s 209.245.220.58 EMS Station 3 - ISP1
12/23/2025 6:49 12/23/2025 6:53 No Response 3m 33s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
12/23/2025 1:05 12/23/2025 1:06 No Response 1m 4s 209.245.220.57 JP Precinct 4 - Burton

12/22/2025 23:03 12/22/2025 23:04 Connection Timeout 1m 19s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website
12/22/2025 11:46 12/22/2025 11:49 Connection Timeout 2m 38s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website

12/22/2025 3:23 12/22/2025 3:26 Connection Timeout 3m 32s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/22/2025 0:40 12/22/2025 0:42 No Response 2m 21s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington

12/21/2025 22:18 12/21/2025 22:19 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
12/20/2025 22:41 12/22/2025 14:03 No Response 1d 15h 21m 38s 107.91.117.66 EMS Station 3 - ISP2

12/19/2025 0:08 12/19/2025 0:10 No Response 2m 19s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
12/19/2025 0:04 12/19/2025 0:06 No Response 1m 6s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington

12/17/2025 23:41 12/17/2025 23:46 No Response 4m 49s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
12/17/2025 23:41 12/17/2025 23:44 No Response 3m 34s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
12/17/2025 22:57 12/17/2025 22:59 No Response 2m 20s 166.155.112.250 EMS Station 4 - Chappell Hill
12/16/2025 15:53 12/16/2025 15:54 Connection Timeout 1m 33s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/16/2025 15:40 12/16/2025 15:41 Connection Timeout 1m 5s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website

12/16/2025 8:47 12/16/2025 8:48 Connection Timeout 1m 11s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/16/2025 0:25 12/16/2025 0:28 No Response 3m 34s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
12/16/2025 0:18 12/16/2025 0:21 No Response 2m 18s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
12/16/2025 0:17 12/16/2025 0:21 No Response 3m 35s 107.91.117.66 EMS Station 3 - ISP2
12/16/2025 0:12 12/16/2025 0:15 No Response 2m 28s 107.91.117.66 EMS Station 3 - ISP2

12/15/2025 23:55 12/16/2025 0:01 No Response 6m 3s 107.91.117.66 EMS Station 3 - ISP2
12/15/2025 9:46 12/15/2025 9:48 No Response 2m 20s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
12/15/2025 9:45 12/15/2025 9:49 No Response 3m 35s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill

12/14/2025 15:28 12/14/2025 15:31 Connection Timeout 2m 46s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 15:19 12/14/2025 15:21 Connection Timeout 2m 41s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 14:26 12/14/2025 14:29 Connection Timeout 2m 43s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 14:15 12/14/2025 14:18 Connection Timeout 2m 46s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 13:24 12/14/2025 13:27 Connection Timeout 2m 38s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 13:04 12/14/2025 13:09 Connection Timeout 4m 56s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/14/2025 12:54 12/14/2025 12:57 Connection Timeout 3m 6s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 21:26 12/12/2025 21:31 Connection Timeout 4m 14s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 21:18 12/12/2025 21:21 Connection Timeout 2m 52s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 21:04 12/12/2025 21:07 Connection Timeout 3m 8s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 20:34 12/12/2025 20:35 Connection Timeout 1m 21s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 20:09 12/12/2025 20:14 Connection Timeout 5m 47s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 19:35 12/12/2025 19:41 Connection Timeout 6m 11s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 19:27 12/12/2025 19:30 Connection Timeout 2m 58s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 19:20 12/12/2025 19:21 Connection Timeout 1m 4s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 19:15 12/12/2025 19:16 Connection Timeout 1m 10s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 18:50 12/12/2025 19:04 Connection Timeout 13m 55s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 18:38 12/12/2025 18:39 Connection Timeout 1m 15s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 18:33 12/12/2025 18:34 Connection Timeout 1m 13s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 18:27 12/12/2025 18:30 Connection Timeout 2m 59s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/12/2025 17:50 12/12/2025 18:01 Connection Timeout 10m 57s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website

12/12/2025 5:08 12/12/2025 5:11 Connection Timeout 2m 43s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
12/7/2025 6:59 12/7/2025 7:00 No Response 1m 6s 166.142.222.151 EMS Station 7 ISP 1 - Prairie Hill
12/7/2025 6:59 12/7/2025 7:07 No Response 7m 37s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill
12/5/2025 2:50 12/5/2025 3:12 500 Internal Server Error 22m 12s http://www.washingtoncosheriff.org/ Washington County Sheriff's Office Website
12/5/2025 1:35 12/5/2025 1:37 No Response 2m 21s 107.91.117.66 EMS Station 3 - ISP2
12/5/2025 1:35 12/5/2025 1:39 No Response 3m 44s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill

12/1/2025 16:00 12/1/2025 16:02 Connection Timeout 1m 27s https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/ Washington County Expo Website
11/25/2025 0:26 11/25/2025 0:31 No Response 4m 53s 107.90.16.46 EMS Station 7 ISP 2 - Prairie Hill

11/24/2025 16:14 11/24/2025 16:15 Connection Timeout 1m 4s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 9:14 11/24/2025 9:15 Connection Timeout 1m 5s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 6:57 11/24/2025 7:00 Connection Timeout 2m 42s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 6:21 11/24/2025 6:23 Connection Timeout 2m 39s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 6:12 11/24/2025 6:15 Connection Timeout 2m 46s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 6:00 11/24/2025 6:04 Connection Timeout 4m 17s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/24/2025 3:34 11/24/2025 3:43 Connection Timeout 8m 14s https://www.co.washington.tx.us/ Washington County Website
11/23/2025 4:42 11/23/2025 4:43 No Response 1m 5s 166.141.236.220 EMS Station 5/Hangar Secondary Internet - Old Washington
11/18/2025 7:01 11/18/2025 8:34 500 Internal Server Error 1h 32m 29s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website
11/18/2025 6:42 11/18/2025 6:47 500 Internal Server Error 5m 25s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website
11/18/2025 6:25 11/18/2025 6:27 500 Internal Server Error 2m 23s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website
11/18/2025 5:39 11/18/2025 5:57 500 Internal Server Error 18m 9s https://www.washingtoncountyems.net/ Washington County EMS Website

71



 
 

Washington County Information Technology (WCIT) 
2509 TX-105, Brenham, TX 77833 

(979) 777-7333  
helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix E – 2025 Budget Reports 

72

mailto:helpdesk@washingtoncountytx.gov


Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

2/11/2026 1:59:58 PM Page 8 of 163

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 0105 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

DIRECTOR 120,000.00 129,230.64 -9,230.64 -7.69 %18,461.52010-0105-51012 120,000.00

IT SUPPORT SPECIALIST 46,696.00 50,080.86 -3,384.86 -7.25 %7,184.00010-0105-51025 46,696.00

SYSTEM ADMIN 64,472.00 76,739.48 -12,267.48 -19.03 %11,516.04010-0105-51033 64,472.00

NETWORK ADMIN 58,684.00 62,782.28 -4,098.28 -6.98 %9,028.28010-0105-51034 58,684.00

SALARY SUPPLEMENT-BROADBAND 20,000.00 25,138.44 -5,138.44 -25.69 %3,076.92010-0105-51360 20,000.00

SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES 22,174.00 25,977.48 -3,803.48 -17.15 %3,792.04010-0105-52020 22,174.00

GROUP INSURANCE - MEDICAL 47,759.00 53,746.32 -5,987.32 -12.54 %8,762.72010-0105-52030 47,759.00

GROUP INSURANCE-LIFE 220.00 238.16 -18.16 -8.25 %36.64010-0105-52040 220.00

RETIREMENT 33,507.00 39,847.40 -6,340.40 -18.92 %5,627.97010-0105-52050 33,507.00

WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION 372.00 463.45 -91.45 -24.58 %0.00010-0105-52060 372.00

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 232.00 275.82 -43.82 -18.89 %38.17010-0105-52080 232.00

LONGEVITY 2,184.00 2,392.00 -208.00 -9.52 %1,352.00010-0105-52090 2,184.00

COMMUNICATION STIPEND 1,800.00 1,554.00 246.00 13.67 %234.00010-0105-52300 1,800.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 7,008.13 -2,008.13 -40.16 %33.90010-0105-53100 5,000.00

SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS 0.00 5,591.37 -5,591.37 0.00 %0.00010-0105-53200 0.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 13,643.77 -1,643.77 -13.70 %1,274.82010-0105-53300 12,000.00

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-EQUIPM… 0.00 -358.82 358.82 0.00 %-358.82010-0105-53500 0.00

COMMUNICATION/VOIP 0.00 -28,624.00 28,624.00 0.00 %-28,624.00010-0105-54200 0.00

INSURANCE, VEHICLE 250.00 208.00 42.00 16.80 %0.00010-0105-54310 250.00

SEMINARS/DUES/MILEAGE 5,500.00 4,641.77 858.23 15.60 %0.00010-0105-54350 5,500.00

VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 1,945.00 -945.00 -94.50 %0.00010-0105-54520 1,000.00

VEHICLE FUEL 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00010-0105-54540 500.00

Department: 0105 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total: 472,521.5541,436.20442,350.00 442,350.00 -30,171.55 -6.82%

73

https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a3a3f705-bb7b-b38e-91c5-8b944eda5e13
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2023de2b3e-160d-1761-1b3e-fb8cf4a4eccb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20edfa3631-d7aa-4b3b-be19-b05d00fb9a06
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f931f26-faa2-4580-8618-b05d00fccf9d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207ad73072-1422-4b39-8174-aeed00eeed07
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fb5568a1-ec89-0560-a8e3-a5c93335038c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2041d135d2-7f98-48ab-8b27-a9d800beadc1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2055598bf5-9206-4d9c-b528-a9d800e09949
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20162baf72-cde9-32a0-de0f-0ac372023b53
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d3e5cb5a-8c89-4371-9a47-ad5700f4824b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2099aa7d51-5d48-7142-7286-133a0559fd2c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2068ba59fe-ce13-f2ad-aba5-518f577a5b51
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2078ea077b-27ac-82c0-3c4e-45800dda688b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206757bf26-e696-85ef-4d17-b0187fd059cc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202db85bb3-eb97-7953-f829-fc3ca8ce49f2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ef322446-0e7d-1a81-8419-17727d07e43d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205a913b9d-19b2-96ae-7929-eb5c3af4270f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052b7698f-7bba-ea29-495b-b6d2882ee479
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20287a9bd0-df18-4db0-a260-af790092a0ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207fbebfed-b2bb-d0ff-0b33-3f221d38b189
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045e13020-fb5e-48b2-8012-aeef00ec6ff5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207be3a074-e164-4ccc-9a20-aeef00f04923


Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

2/11/2026 1:59:58 PM Page 50 of 163

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 4000 - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 178.49 -178.49 0.00 %0.00010-4000-53100 0.00

SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS 175,935.00 148,124.60 27,810.40 15.81 %12,227.93010-4000-53200 175,935.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,155.69 -1,155.69 0.00 %148.86010-4000-53300 0.00

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-EQUIPM… 25,000.00 47,720.57 -22,720.57 -90.88 %4,629.65010-4000-53500 25,000.00

COMMUNICATION 119,260.00 127,471.72 -8,211.72 -6.89 %12,695.49010-4000-54200 119,260.00

CIRCUITS 74,820.00 34,928.24 39,891.76 53.32 %635.70010-4000-54257 74,820.00

GENERAL TECHNOLOGY 4,264.00 5,729.90 -1,465.90 -34.38 %217.50010-4000-54420 4,264.00

TRAINING 0.00 370.00 -370.00 0.00 %120.00010-4000-54550 0.00

SERVICE CONTRACTS 345,813.00 301,864.67 43,948.33 12.71 %6,681.50010-4000-54555 345,813.00

VINE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,363.06 -1,363.06 0.00 %1,363.06010-4000-54556 0.00

COMMUNICATION - TOWERS 24,000.00 18,170.95 5,829.05 24.29 %792.41010-4000-54610 24,000.00

COPIER RENTAL 87,691.00 103,229.72 -15,538.72 -17.72 %21,684.08010-4000-54630 87,691.00

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 685,463.00 591,414.10 94,048.90 13.72 %12,041.95010-4000-55700 165,463.00

SOFTWARE & SUBSCRIPTION SERVI… 369,524.19 547,759.51 -178,235.32 -48.23 %117,357.11010-4000-55720 252,228.00

Department: 4000 - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES Total: 1,929,481.22190,595.241,274,474.00 1,911,770.19 -17,711.03 -0.93%

74

https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205692fa6c-8170-62db-e5ca-a2ded03e7d58
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2050882e64-81d4-172b-fff0-0d6c022b2dd8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200c35fcc3-5e23-4967-ba9d-b32f014359a6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b4b4a848-3455-4360-841d-b1d800b0539f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2032a7e7a6-34ec-5687-89ca-dbfff229d4aa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207310fb38-51e6-44fc-96c5-abf100db3d1f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2071b71a94-c668-de40-0a10-029804df6934
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200d78e932-9e12-4f69-bb02-b32c00c75bef
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20acf65ff3-c15f-91c5-58fa-1c13d14b5008
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200cb84309-ea1f-6c66-5a81-b0a2e78decee
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203c92c639-aaf9-4dfd-9808-b1c000e38a8b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f545644f-67f0-436c-a01a-b1af012a27c0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b82f315d-b240-9f87-808f-4e20522e75c3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/washingtoncotx/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200e43cae2-5d9f-4bfc-8fc3-b18f00899c30


AGENDA ITEM 
#13

Presentation of the Sheriff’s Office monthly 
report. (Sheriff Holleway)

75



Washington County Sheriff's Office

Actual Cleared Number
Offenses Offenses Rate % Of Arrest

4 3 75% 1

16 13 81% 4

1 1 100% 1

21 17 81% 6

4 2 50% 1

3 - - -

12 3 25% 8

1 1 100% 1

13 9 69% 6
Group B Offenses 33 15 45% 16

Total Group A&B Offenses 54 32 59% 22

Juvenile Offenses 1 1 100% 1

Theft - Motor Vehicle 

JAY PETRASH 
Chief Deputy 

All Other NIBRS Offenses (Trespass/Runaway/Etc.)

January 2026 NIBRS Report

TREY HOLLEWAY
Sheriff

Group A Offenses 
Murder/Manslaughter by Negligence
Sex Offenses
Robbery 
Assault
Burglary (Residence/Vehicle/Building)
Theft/Larceny

Arson
Group A Offenses 

TABC/DWI/Public Intoxication

Group B Offenses 
Fraud/Forgery/Counterfeiting/Bribery 
Prostitution (Assisting or Promoting Prostitution)
Human Trafficking 
Criminal Mischief/Vandalism 
Weapon Violations 

Embezzlement/Extortion/Blackmail 
Kidnapping/Abduction 
Gambling
Pornography/Obscene Material 

Drug/Narcotic Offenses 

Phone: 979-277-6251          Fax: 979-277-6258

Family Offenses (non-violent)
Stolen Property/Receiving 

Serving Washington County with Courtesy, Intergrity, and Professionalism

1206 Old Independence

Brenham, Texas 77833

Page 1

76



Sheriff Vacancies: Deputies, Sergeants, 10 11
Sheriff Division

43
37
52
23
3

Animal Calls
Animal Bite Incidents 4

19

Assist Calls (Motorist, Agency, & Other) 29

Motor Vehicle Crashes 40

Department Miles Driven 62,989
False Police Alarms 38
Adult Arrest 70
Mental Transports 2 4

Traffic Enforcement (Citations)

0Death Investigations 2

17

89
297Traffic Enforcement (Warnings)
11

275
113

Reckless Driver Calls
83Warrants Served/Cleared/Recalled (Class B Above) 42

2

7
1
5

Average Daily Population

4
Blood Draws by Staff and EMS

5
Inmates Transferred - Bench Warrant - Felony 2

EMS Medical Calls to Jail 
Inmate Transport By Staff (Detainers, MHMR, Municipal Court, Juvenile, Arrests) 0 23
Inmate Transport By Staff (Emergency Room, Medical, and Dental Appointments) 3 1

8
Jail Vacancies: CO1,CO2,Sergeants, Lieutenants, Transport 2

Incident Responses 2456

Criminal Cases - Investigators 31
Case Reports Filed/Reviewed 120

Donations $26,310.00

Serving Washington County with Courtesy, Intergrity, and Professionalism
1206 Old Independence

Brenham, Texas 77833

Phone: 979-277-6251          Fax: 979-277-6258

$14,470.15

2384

38
128

TREY HOLLEWAY Washington County Sheriff's Office JAY PETRASH
Sheriff Chief Deputy

January 2026 Monthly Activity Report 
Jail Division

Previous Current
27

67,420
27

71
53

Livestock Out Calls 58

49Welfare Concern Calls

76
0

19Females Booked into Jail
Pregnant Females Booked 2

91Males Booked into Jail 
Total Inmates Booked 120

95
Inmates Transferred to TDCJ

95
99
9

Page 2

77



Animal Complaint
Information

1
1

TREY HOLLEWAY Washington County Sheriff's Office JAY PETRASH
Sheriff Chief Deputy

January 2026 Monthly Activity Report 
City of Burton 

Current Previous 

Close Patrol 59

9Special Assignment
Traffic Stop 7

Follow Up 1
Fraud 1

Suspicious Vehicle 2

Business Check 10
Stolen Vehicle 1

Traffic Hazard 1
Foot Patrol 7

Community Relations 1
Suspicious Person 1

Disturbance 1
Motor Assist 1

Precentage 4.36% 2.73%
Calls Responded to City of Burton (TOTAL) 104 67

Serving Washington County with Courtesy, Intergrity, and Professionalism
1206 Old Independence
Brenham, Texas 77833

Phone: 979-277-6251          Fax: 979-277-6258

Page 3

78



January February March April May June July August Septembe October NovemberDecember AVG
Group A 21 21
Group B 33 33

CRIMES REPORTED 

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Group A 21
Group B 33

21

33

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Group A Group B

Page 4

79



January February March April May June July August Septembe October NovemberDecember AVG
Burglaries 0 0
Theft 1 1

BURGLARIES/THEFTS

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Burglaries 0
Theft 1

0

1

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Burglaries Theft

Page 5

80



TRAFFIC CITATIONS/WARNINGS/CRASHES

January February March April May June July August Septembe October NovemberDecember AVG
Warnings 297 297
Citations 89 89
Crashes 37 37

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Warnings 297
Citations 89
Crashes 37

297

89

37

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350
Warnings Citations Crashes

Page 6

81



CRASH REPORT MAP

Page 7

82



January February March April May June July August Septembe October NovemberDecember AVG
Group A 6 6
Group B 16 16

CRIMINAL ARRESTS

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Group A 6
Group B 16

6

16

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18
Group A Group B

Page 8

83



January Februa March April May June July August SeptemOctobeNovemDecem AVG
Brenham 44 44
County 46 46
Other 5 5

ARREST BY AGENCIES

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Brenham 44
County 46
Other 5

44
46

5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Brenham County Other

Page 9

84



99.0

January Februar March April May June July August Septem OctoberNovember December
Population 99

Average =

AVERAGE DAILY POPULATION

99

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Page 10

85



January February March April May June July August Septemb October NovembeDecembe AVG Sum
Females 19 19 19
Males 76 76 76

JAIL BOOKINGS BY GENDER

January February March April May June July August September October November December
Females 19
Males 76

19

76

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Females Males

Page 11

86



35.0

January Februar March April May June July August Septem OctoberNovember December
Population 35

TRANSPORTS

Average =

TDCJ, BENCH WARRANTS, EMERGENCY ROOM, MEDICAL AND DENTAL APPOINTMENTS
DETAINERS, MHMR, MUNICIPAL COURT, JUVENILE, AND ARREST

35

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Page 12

87



104.0

January Februar March April May June July August Septem OctoberNovember December
Population 104

CALL RESPONSE TO CITY OF BURTON

Average =

104

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Page 13

88



2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 AVG
Population 1313 962 1290 1537 1408 1323 1305.5

AVERAGE YEARLY POPULATION

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Average Inmates Booked in = 1,733

Page 14

89



AGENDA ITEM
 #14 

Presentation of the following monthly reports:
a. County Clerk
b. District Clerk
c. Auditor
d. Justice of the Peace
e. Tax Assessor/Collector
f. Treasurer
g. Constables
h. Elections
i. Veterans

90



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
a. County Clerk

91



Washington County 
Clerk Monthly Report
JANUARY 2026

92



Revenue
Total: $61,355.61

Daily Avg: $3,408.65

Docket Breakdown:

•General – $32,249.61 

•Criminal – $24,764.00 

•Civil – $1,754.00 

•Probate – $2,274.00 

• Guardianship – $314.00

53%
40%

3%
4%0%

Fees Collected by Docket

General Criminal Civil Probate Guardianship

93



Distribution of Fees
• County Clerk – $21,747.13 (35.4%)

• Sheriff/CH Security – $1142.77 (1.9%)

• County Attorney – $437.66 (0.7%)

• CCL Judge – $106.00 (0.2%)

• Constable – $315.00 (0.5%)

• Fines (R&B) – $15,303.07 (24.9%)

•Other Court – $2,350.41 (3.8%)

• State Fees – $6,516.58 (10.6%)

• Law Library – $525.00 (0.8%)

• CC Rec Mngmt – $6,367.00 (10.4%)

• Co Rec Mngmt – $627.38 (1%)

• CC Arch – $5,790.00 (9.4%)

• LCS – $127.61 (0.2%)

County Clerk

Sheriff/CH Sec

CA

CCL Judge

Constable

Fines (R&B)

Other Court

State Fees

Law Lib

CC Rec Man

Co Rec Man

CC Arch

LCS

94



Official Public Records
OPR – 561

Plats – 4

5
6

1

5
6

1
J A N F E B M A R A P R  M A Y J U N E J U L Y A U G S E P O C T N O V D E C 2 0 2 6  

A V G

OPR FILED

0

1

2

3

4

5

Jan Feb Mar  Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2026
Avg

PLATS FILED

95



Vital Records
Births Recorded – 29

Deaths Recorded – 38

Marriage Licenses Issued – 18

2
9

2
9

3
8

3
8

1
8

1
8

J A N F E B M A R A P R  M A Y J U N E J U L Y A U G S E P O C T N O V D E C 2 0 2 6  
A V G

VITAL RECORDS

BIRTH DEATH ML

96



CCL Cases
New Cases:
◦ Criminal – 45

◦ Probate – 11

◦ Guardianship – 1

◦ Civil – 18

Disposed:
◦ Criminal – 57

◦ Civil – 2

4
5

4
5

1
1

1
1

1 1

1
8

1
8

J A N F E B M A R A P R  M A Y J U N E J U L Y A U G S E P O C T N O V D E C 2 0 2 6  
A V G

CCL CASES FILED

CRIMINAL PROBATE GUARDIANSHIP CIVIL

5
7

5
7

2 2

J A N F E B M A R A P R  M A Y J U N E J U L Y A U G S E P O C T N O V D E C 2 0 2 6  
A V G

CR/CV DISPOSED

CRIMINAL CIVIL

97



Washington CC

Recap Report

01/01/2026 - 01/31/2026

Date: 02/03/2026

Page 1 of 3

GLCode AmountDesc

010-440400 County Clerk Fees $21,747.13

010-440404 Sheriff $618.71

010-440405 County Attorney $437.66

010-440406 Court at Law Judge $106.00

010-440407 Appellate Court $75.00

010-440408 Constable $315.00

010-440409 Juvenile Delinquency Prevention $0.00

010-440410 Court Reporter $436.92

010-440411 Judge Education Fund $0.00

010-440412 Preliminary/Final Plat Fees $0.00

010-440413 Supplemental Court Guardianship $0.00

010-440415 Specialty Court - Local 2020 $41.29

010-440417 County Jury Fund - 2022 $150.00

010-440418 Drug Court - Local fee $6.00

010-440419 Court Facility Fee Fund $300.00

010-440421 Court Initiated Guardianship Fund - 2022 $170.00

010-440422 Judicial Education & Support Fund $35.00

010-440424 County Dispute Resolution Fund $0.00

010-440430 Language Access Fund - 2022 $45.00

010-440435 Public Probate Administrator Fund $70.00

010-455400 Bond Forfeitures $0.00

010-460100 Interest Earned $130.46

010-910-54110 Court Appointed Attorney $878.74

015-450200 Court at Law Fines $15,303.07

023-441122 JP Technology Fee $12.00

070-440400 Security $524.06

$41,402.04County Fees Total

036-490003 Law Enforcement Management Inst. $0.00

036-490004 Judicial Education $0.00

036-490005 Arrest Fees - State $20.04

036-490006 Judicial & Court Personnel Trng. Fund $0.00

036-490007 Drug Court - State $54.00

036-490008 Victims of Crime $0.00

036-490009 Crime Stoppers $0.00

036-490012 Comprehensive Rehab $0.00

036-490013 State General Revenue $0.00

036-490017 Visual Recorder $126.34

036-490018 Breath Alcohol $0.00

036-490019 Arrest Fees - City (Brenham & Burton) $64.24

036-490020 Chauffeur Fees $0.00

036-490021 Criminal Justice Fee $0.00

036-490022 Law Enforcement Officers Admin. $0.00

036-490023 Law Enforcement Continuing Educ. $0.00

036-490024 State Birth Certificate Fee $252.00

036-490025 Consolidated Court Fees $0.00

036-490026 Fugitive Apprehension $0.00

036-490027 Juvenile Crime & Delinquency $0.00

98



Washington CC

Recap Report

01/01/2026 - 01/31/2026

Date: 02/03/2026

Page 2 of 3

GLCode AmountDesc

036-490028 Traffic Law Failure to Appear $0.00

036-490029 Time Payment Fee $379.53

036-490030 Legal Services to the Indigent - Prob/Civil $0.00

036-490036 Correctional Mgmt. Institute of Texas $0.00

036-490039 Non-disclosure Fee $0.00

036-490044 EMS Trauma Fund $842.16

036-490045 Consolidated Court Costs $83.00

036-490046 Marriage License/Informal Marriage $480.00

036-490047 Judicial Fund Supplement $15.00

036-490050 DNA Testing $0.00

036-490051 Jury Service Fee $24.93

036-490052 Judicial Support $5.40

036-490054 Legal Services to the Indigent - Criminal $12.00

036-490056 Moving Violation Fee $0.00

036-490057 Arrest Fees - Blinn College $0.00

036-490059 State E-Filing Fee - Civil $0.00

036-490062 State E-Filing Fee - Criminal $5.00

036-490063 Truancy Prevention - Class C appeals $15.00

036-490064 Donation to Texas Home Visiting Program $0.00

036-490065 Judicial & Court Personnel Training $0.00

036-490068 State Traffic Fee $0.00

036-490069 Specialty Court - State 2020 $371.40

036-490070 State Consolidated Fees 2020 $3,220.80

036-490071 State DWI Fine 2020 $320.74

036-490072 State Consolidated Fees$137 $0.00

036-490073 State Consolidated Fees -Action other than original$45 $0.00

036-490076 County Dispute Resolution Fund - 2022 $225.00

036-490077 Non-suspension of Drivers' License $0.00

$6,516.58State Fees Total

$47,918.62TOTAL PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND - County & St

039-440400 Law Library $525.00

$525.00Law Library Total

052-440400 Clerks Rec. Mgmt. $6,160.00

052-440416 Birth Archive $207.00

$6,367.00County Clerk Records Mgmt Total

055-440400 Co. & Dist. Technology Fund $86.52

056-440400 County Rec. Mgmt. $540.86

$627.38County Rec Mgmt & Tech Fund Total

059-440400 Official Public Records Archive $5,790.00

$5,790.00Official Public Records Archive Total

073-440400 Local Crime Stoppers $127.61

$127.61Local Crime Stoppers Total

$61,355.61Grand Total of all Fees Total

ck # 3658

ck # 3659

ck # 3660

ck # 3661

ck # 3662

ck # 3663

99



Washington CC

Recap Report

01/01/2026 - 01/31/2026

Date: 02/03/2026

Page 3 of 3

GLCode AmountDesc

Total minus Local Crime Stoppers $61,228.00

$61,228.00Total minus Local Crime Stoppers Total

100



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
b. District Clerk

101



102



103



104



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
c. Auditor

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



AGENDA ITEM
 #14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
d. Justice of the Peace

126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
e. Tax Assessor/Collector

135



136



137



138



139



140



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
f. Treasurer

141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
g. Constables

149



Type Served / Completed Attempts Felony Misd. Comments

Warrants 0 0 0 0

Civil Papers / Summons 18 19 - -

Criminal Subpoenas 0 0 - -

Traffic Contacts 0 - - -

K-9 Deployments 0 - - -

Calls / Assists 24 - - -

Special Assignments 0 - - -

County Deposit 2 - - -

Baliff 4 - - -

Arrests 0 - 0 0

Totals 48 19 0 0

Washington County Constable's Office
Precinct 3

Monthly Report
January 2026

Signature Brad Kuecker

150



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
h. Elections

151



AGENDA ITEM 
#14 

Presentation of the following monthly report: 
i. Veterans

152



         VETERANS COUNTY SERVICE OFFICE 
 

 
 

Eric Posern 
Service Officer 
eposern@wacounty.com 
979-277-6228 
979-277-6259 Fax 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
           

          Washington County 
         Courthouse Annex 
          105 West Main St.  
          Suite # 102 
          Brenham, Texas 77833 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
February 24, 2026 
 
 
Judge John Durrenberger 
Washington County Commissioners Court 
 
 
Honorable Judge and Members of the Court 
 
The following is a report of activities from the Veterans Service Office for the month 
of January, 2026. 
 
Telephone, Email and Face-to-Face Contacts:  254 
Forms completed on behalf of Veterans and Dependents:     82 
 
Military funeral honors were performed for Leslie Meier, Percy Norris, Daniel Krause, David 
Roehling, Abie Froese, and Veril Dietzmann 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 
Eric Posern 
Veterans Service Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Encl:  
 
1. Veteran Trends 

 

 

 

 

153



   
 

 

 

 
 

154



AGENDA ITEM 
#15 

Discussion and possible action on the approval 
of accounts payable. (Peggy Kramer, Treasurer)

155



2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 1 of 12

Expense Approval Register
Washington County, TX Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

300.00Deposit Reimbursement21-MEN'S CLUB010-470114

300.00Deposit ReimbursementBHS FLORAL DEPT010-470114

300.00Deposit ReimbursementBEVERLY MADISON010-470114

402.00January 2026 Fees JP4LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR…010-20244

1,302.00

Department: 0015 - EDS

116.54EQUIPMENT REPAIRSAUBAINE SUPPLY CO. INC.015-0015-53500

40.23OIL FILTERS& FUEL FILTERSO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.015-0015-54520

113.69OIL FILTERS& FUEL FILTERSO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.015-0015-54520

279.95REPAIRST3 TRUCK N TRAILER LTD015-0015-54520

38.65REPAIRST3 TRUCK N TRAILER LTD015-0015-53500

12.85REPAIRST3 TRUCK N TRAILER LTD015-0015-53500

137.04ROAD STRIPING ASSEMBLY P…TRUSCO MANUFACTURING …015-0015-53300

4,477.83LIMESTONE BASETEXAS MATERIAL GROUP, INC.015-0015-55620

4,997.12LIMESTONE BASETEXAS MATERIAL GROUP, INC.015-0015-55620

4,043.65LIMESTONE BASETEXAS MATERIAL GROUP, INC.015-0015-55620

4,073.56LIMESTONE BASETEXAS MATERIAL GROUP, INC.015-0015-55620

4,463.07LIMESTONE BASETEXAS MATERIAL GROUP, INC.015-0015-55620

655.00BUCKET TRUCK REPAIRSADVANCED MOBIL REPAIR015-0015-53500

13.99BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-53300

126.68BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-53300

71.97BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-52100

66.90BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-53400

35.38BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-54520

40.14BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-53400

10.79BRIDGE REPAIRS, ROAD REPA…WOODSON LUMBER015-0015-53400

301.66SHOP SUPPLIESFASTSERV SUPPLY INC015-0015-53300

107.52SHOP SUPPLIESFASTSERV SUPPLY INC015-0015-53300

472.18SHOP SUPPLIESFASTSERV SUPPLY INC015-0015-53300

75.00BUILDING MAINTENENCERATCLIFF WATER TREATMEN…015-0015-54500

10.44EQUIPMENT REPAIRSWASHINGTON COUNTY TRA…015-0015-53500

13,392.34FUELKEY PERFORMANCE PETROL…015-0015-54540

8,504.50F & MWASHINGTON COUNTY APP…015-0015-54660

667.45Utilities - 3650 State Highway…CITY OF BRENHAM015-0015-54400

2,245.86VEHICLE REPAIRSTEAMWORKS PARTS SERVICE…015-0015-54520

13,404.12EQUIPMENT REPAIRSTEAMWORKS PARTS SERVICE…015-0015-53500

242.98EQUIPMENT REPAIRSWASHINGTON COUNTY TRA…015-0015-53500

60.30EQUIPMENT REPAIRSWASHINGTON COUNTY TRA…015-0015-53500

102.12EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

98.12EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

81.08EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

346.65EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

88.94EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

548.06EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

2,228.70EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

-81.08EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

-172.52FILTERSR.B. EVERETT & COMPANY I…015-0015-53500

1,383.02FILTERSR.B. EVERETT & COMPANY I…015-0015-53500

2,313.90EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

1,263.13EQUIPMENT REPAIRSASCO EQUIPMENT015-0015-53500

466.16Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

62.96Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

-175.24Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

175.24Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

156



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 2 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

87.62Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

68.84Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

107.78Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

134.60Belly Dump RepairsHERRMANN INTERNATIONAL015-0015-54520

Department 0015 - EDS Total: 72,427.46

Department: 0027 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

8,400.00Jail Roof Overlay ProjectSTX BUILDCON LLC027-0027-55300

Department 0027 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Total: 8,400.00

Department: 0035 - EMS DONATION

37.78Printer PaperAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES035-0035-53100

1,786.14Plate Carrier'sFEDERAL EASTERN INTERNAT…035-0035-53300

480.24EMS PlacardFEDERAL EASTERN INTERNAT…035-0035-53300

17,364.60Level 3 PlatesFEDERAL EASTERN INTERNAT…035-0035-53300

213.22ShippingFEDERAL EASTERN INTERNAT…035-0035-53300

123.25Travel ReimbursementAMY KLUSSMANN035-0035-54180

Department 0035 - EMS DONATION Total: 20,005.23

Department: 0042 - CHILD FOSTER CARE

229.27Utilities Reimbursement - CPSCINDY HAYNIE042-0042-54400

Department 0042 - CHILD FOSTER CARE Total: 229.27

Department: 0052 - RECORD MANAGEMENT PRESERVATION

75.00Technology - County ClerkTYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC052-0052-54505

Department 0052 - RECORD MANAGEMENT PRESERVATION Total: 75.00

Department: 0060 - PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEE TESTING

37.78IdentoGO ReimbursementLORI WEGNER060-0060-56110

80.00Health PhysicalsBAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE HEA…060-0060-56050

45.00Employee TestingBAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE HEA…060-0060-56110

Department 0060 - PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEE TESTING Total: 162.78

Department: 0066 - PECAN GLEN ROAD DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE

95.58Feb 2026 Appraisal DistrictWASHINGTON COUNTY APP…066-0066-54700

Department 0066 - PECAN GLEN ROAD DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE Total: 95.58

Department: 0070 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY

284.99Docking Station - 4 MonitorsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES070-0070-53200

53.99HDMI CablesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES070-0070-53200

Department 0070 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY Total: 338.98

Department: 0092 - SO DONATION FUND

1,900.00MESSAGING EQUIPMENTALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS092-0092-53100

Department 0092 - SO DONATION FUND Total: 1,900.00

Department: 0100 - COUNTY JUDGE

30.96Desk Name PlatesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0100-53100

Department 0100 - COUNTY JUDGE Total: 30.96

Department: 0101 - GIS - Rural Addressing

73.31HP Wide Format Universal B…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES015-0101-53100

Department 0101 - GIS - Rural Addressing Total: 73.31

Department: 0102 - COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS

16.19BIC Wite-OutAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0102-53100

24.82Gel PensAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0102-53100

6.69HighlightersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0102-53100

3,000.00Lease - February 2026CITY OF BRENHAM010-0102-54510

Department 0102 - COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,047.70

Department: 0105 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

9.9910 Pack USB Male to USB-C …AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

9.99USB C to USB3.1 Adapter - 10…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

35.15Shipping & HandlingAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

6.99USB C to Lightning Adapter - …AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

-32.20Promotions & DiscountsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

49.99Dual Monitor StandAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

157



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 3 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

39.9818V Battery - 2 packAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

38.00Cordless 1/4 in. Impact Driver…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

9.99iPhone Charger CableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

21.99Plastic ForksAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

29.99Drill Bit SetAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

51.98Flash LightsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

21.99Plastic SpoonsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

199.99SpeakerphoneAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

103.79Cordless RatchetAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

10.66Paper PlatesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53100

59.99Power Tool Organizer Wall …AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53300

29.99USB-C DockAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53300

47.44Extension ChordAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53300

470.00USB-C Dock AdaptersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0105-53300

Department 0105 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total: 1,215.69

Department: 0129 - AVIATION DIVISION

1.49Fed LustCAMPBELL OIL COMPANY029-0129-54540

5,475.84Aviation Fuel Jet ACAMPBELL OIL COMPANY029-0129-54540

6.38Fed SuperfundCAMPBELL OIL COMPANY029-0129-54540

Department 0129 - AVIATION DIVISION Total: 5,483.71

Department: 0200 - COMMISSIONERS' COURT

1,225.00Annual County Membership …TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF CO…010-0200-54350

Department 0200 - COMMISSIONERS' COURT Total: 1,225.00

Department: 0300 - COUNTY CLERK

17.69BIC Wite-OutAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0300-53100

20.97AA BatteriesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0300-53100

17.99AAA BatteriesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0300-53100

Department 0300 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 56.65

Department: 0500 - COUNTY AUDITOR

34.59Storage BoxesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

-3.00Promotions & DiscountsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

7.99Shipping & HandlingAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

11.39Wireless MouseAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

5.49Mechanical PencilsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

15.81Wite-OutAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

17.98Wireless Mouse and KeyboardAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

21.99Scotch TapeAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0500-53100

779.00Shawana- B2B Prime RenewalMC-0566 CARD SERVICE CEN…010-0500-53100

Department 0500 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total: 891.24

Department: 0600 - NON-DEPARTMENT

1,500.00Toxicology DrawAA FORENSIC SERVICES010-0600-54135

7,800.00Autopsy- Buro, Grebe & HallFORT BEND MEDICAL EXAMI…010-0600-54135

1,000.00Funeral Goods and Services -…MEMORIAL OAKS CHAPEL IN…010-0600-54357

8,775.752443 Washington CCH THCPP…ARCHITEXAS010-0600-54100

100.00Texas SmartBuy Annual Me…STATE COMPTROLLER010-0600-54800

148,827.00Courthouse Repairs ProjectPHOENIX 1 RESTORATION A…010-0600-55000

425.80Retiree Group InsuranceAMWINS GROUP BENEFITS, I…010-0600-52030

Department 0600 - NON-DEPARTMENT Total: 168,428.55

Department: 0700 - DISTRICT COURT

85.00Winkelmann- Tx Center for t…MC-0566 CARD SERVICE CEN…010-0700-54350

Department 0700 - DISTRICT COURT Total: 85.00

Department: 0750 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

-5.58Promotions & DiscountsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

8.54Binder ClipsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

119.38Print PaperAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

17.97Wall Door Bumper StopAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

69.56Ink CartridgeAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

349.99Office ChairAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

158



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 4 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

33.83Gel PensAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

31.44Electric StaplerAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

243.99Computer ChairAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

63.96Black Ink CartridgeAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

11.06Legal PadsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

21.80Binder DividersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-0750-53100

Department 0750 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 965.94

Department: 0800 - DISTRICT CLERK

158.00Travel ReimbursementCARLI KOEHNE010-0800-54350

Department 0800 - DISTRICT CLERK Total: 158.00

Department: 0910 - COUNTY COURT AT LAW

705.00Appointed Attorney - Guardi…UPCHURCH & YATES, LLP010-0910-54157

1,162.50ITIO Children BARLETTA LAW PLLC010-0910-54149

1,635.00ITIO Children BARLETTA LAW PLLC010-0910-54149

1,890.00ITIO - T.D.M.SHANTRICE BUSH010-0910-54149

1,035.00ITIO - E.J.M.SHANTRICE BUSH010-0910-54149

Department 0910 - COUNTY COURT AT LAW Total: 6,427.50

Department: 1000 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE NO. 1

53.89Two-Way Radio BatteriesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1000-53100

Department 1000 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE NO. 1 Total: 53.89

Department: 1002 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE NO. 2

35.14Entrance TableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1002-53100

49.99Monitor Screen ProtectorAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1002-53100

84.99Monitor Screen ProtectorAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1002-53100

600.00New Justice of the PeaceTEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY010-1002-54350

Department 1002 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE NO. 2 Total: 770.12

Department: 1003 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE COURT NO. 3

79.75Mileage ReimbursementDUANE HOUSTON010-1003-54350

Department 1003 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE COURT NO. 3 Total: 79.75

Department: 1004 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE COURT NO. 4

29.97Custom Self-Inking Stamp - J…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1004-53100

26.68Self Inking Date StampAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1004-53100

Department 1004 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE COURT NO. 4 Total: 56.65

Department: 1400 - County Treasurer

175.00Dues 1/1/26-12/31/26TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF CO…010-1400-54350

40.002026 Annual DuesTEXAS ASSOCIATION OF CO…010-1400-54350

Department 1400 - County Treasurer Total: 215.00

Department: 1450 - HUMAN RESOURCES

10.79TapeAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

8.95Sticky NotesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

7.42TapeAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

6.45Rubber BandsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

75.56Copy PaperAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

2.65Mechanical PencilsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

161.46Tax FormsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

16.14PensAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

13.99PensAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

7.59W3 FormsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

17.79PensAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1450-53100

Department 1450 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total: 328.79

Department: 1500 - APPRAISAL DISTRICT

31,663.75GeneralWASHINGTON COUNTY APP…010-1500-54700

Department 1500 - APPRAISAL DISTRICT Total: 31,663.75

Department: 1600 - COUNTY COURTHOUSE

6,374.08Maintanance 2011 Chevy Sil…BK AUTO REPAIR010-1600-54520

14.88Sign Holders - MaintenanceAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1600-53300

940.00JP2 - Courthouse AnnexTRIPLE T REFRIGERATION, IN…010-1600-54500

159



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 5 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

225.00Constable Hanging HeaterTRIPLE T REFRIGERATION, IN…010-1600-54500

40.49Coffee MakerACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-1600-53300

12.59Ext CordACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-1600-53300

53.95BatteriesACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-1600-53300

Department 1600 - COUNTY COURTHOUSE Total: 7,660.99

Department: 1700 - CONSTABLE NO. 1

55.73Oil ChangeLUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-1700-54520

55.73Oil ChangeLUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-1700-54520

688.14Fuel - Constable 1WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-1700-54540

Department 1700 - CONSTABLE NO. 1 Total: 799.60

Department: 1703 - CONSTABLE NO. 3

27.93BatteriesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1703-53100

156.53Fuel - Constable 3WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-1703-54540

Department 1703 - CONSTABLE NO. 3 Total: 184.46

Department: 1704 - CONSTABLE NO. 4

975.00Removal aftermarket & Eme…STAAL INSTALLATIONS  LLC010-1704-54520

153.65Fuel - Constable 4WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-1704-54540

Department 1704 - CONSTABLE NO. 4 Total: 1,128.65

Department: 1800 - SHERIFF

8.00EMBROIDERY ON JACKET- JPSEW STITCHES BOUTIQUE010-1800-52100

80.002 UNIFORM POLOS- CHSEW STITCHES BOUTIQUE010-1800-52100

303.80BUCHMAN TRUCK BATTERYO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.010-1800-54520

76.98BOLT AND DW EXTENDERO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.010-1800-54520

149.87ANTI FREEZE, SHOP TOWELS,…O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.010-1800-54520

16.47WINDSHEILD DEICERO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.010-1800-54520

575.15C23-07 SERVICE ENGINE MO…BK AUTO REPAIR010-1800-54520

297.00C23-12 REPROGRAM SYSTEM…BK AUTO REPAIR010-1800-54520

59.00C23-13 MOUNT RIGHT REAR …BK AUTO REPAIR010-1800-54520

1,549.90FlashlightsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-52100

65.94File PocketsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

7.98iPad Screen ProtectorAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

58.89Wireless Mouse and KeyboardAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

56.95FlashlightAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

12.59Replacement Tips for Apple …AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

13.45Computer SpeakersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

28.78TableclothAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

42.49USB 3.0 HubAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

15.99USB SpeakersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

9.83Post-ItsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

5.99Shipping & HandlingAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

30.00TableclothAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

69.98Lens WipesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

134.40File FoldersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

23.99iPad Screen ProtectorAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

22.99Apple PencilAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

9.99Wireless MouseAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1800-53100

1,740.00B18-01 REMOVE EXISTING A…STAAL INSTALLATIONS  LLC010-1800-55740

200.00WINDOW TINTKOOL SHADES WINDOW TINT010-1800-55740

98.45C23-04 Oil ChangeLUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-1800-54520

98.45C23-05 Oil ChangeLUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-1800-54520

340.96C17-07 BATTERYBK AUTO REPAIR010-1800-54520

178.35Travel Reimbursement 2.9 to…BECKY BALLARD010-1800-54350

192.50Meals Per Diem Reimbursem…BECKY BALLARD010-1800-54350

486.00SO Seimars / DuesMC-0178 CARD SERVICE CEN…010-1800-54350

172.03Fuel - SheriffWASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-1800-54540

400.00PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIO…ROY R. LUEPNITZ, PH.D.010-1800-54100

Department 1800 - SHERIFF Total: 7,633.14

Department: 1900 - COUNTY JAIL

120.003 UNIFORM POLOS- EOSEW STITCHES BOUTIQUE010-1900-52100

160



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 6 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

53.75RENTAL AND SERVICES- POR…K&H PORTABLE TOILETS INC.010-1900-54400

261.87Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

89.99Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

89.99Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

245.97Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

245.97Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

157.22ShoesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

245.97Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

81.99Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

261.87Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

261.87Men's PantsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

47.28Corporal Iron On PatchesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

169.95Women's ShoesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-52100

372.58Desk chairsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

189.80Conference tableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

9.49USB Printer CableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

229.30Office Guest ChairsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

6.56TimersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

48.18EnvelopesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-1900-53300

6,411.68INMATE MEALS- 02.12.2026TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, IN…010-1900-53320

9,420.00INSTALL HOT WATER SYSTEM…BRENHAM HEATING & AIR C…010-1900-54500

1,701.04NURSE STAFF UNIFORMS (6)WEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC010-1900-52100

254.97UNIFORM PANTS- JWWEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC010-1900-52100

111.00SHORT SLEEVE UNIFORM- EOWEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC010-1900-52100

117.7532D LATCH COVERSFOUNTAIN BUILDERS HARD…010-1900-53300

1,379.226 EXIT SIGNSGRAINGER010-1900-53300

385.50DOOR STOP, WALL MOUNTGRAINGER010-1900-53300

142.36Jail UniformsMC-0178 CARD SERVICE CEN…010-1900-52100

Department 1900 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 23,113.12

Department: 2200 - EMS

2,454.00Repairs and Maintenance to …ERIC HALE010-2200-54500

82.78FiltersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53300

103.68Air FiltersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53300

320.00Cleaning SuppliesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53300

44.00Wall Rack - Double Gallon Bo…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53300

81.03Shipping & HandlingAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53300

23.72Jumper CablesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53500

232.80Electronic ThermometerAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53500

362.95Emergency Response PackAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53500

101.90Protector CasesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53500

151.95Pelican Protector CaseAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53500

159.99BootsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53550

158.71Leather BootsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-2200-53550

428.97MEPS RepairMOBILE ELECTRIC POWER SO…010-2200-54520

90.55301 Tire RepairCY-FAIR TIRE010-2200-54520

450.002026 Texas EMS Alliance Base…TEXAS EMS ALLIANCE010-2200-54555

455.002026 Texas EMS Alliance Base…TEXAS EMS ALLIANCE010-2200-54555

196.62Invoice 382525LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

68.00Invoice 382529LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

196.62Invoice 382799LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

196.62Invoice 382836LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

196.62Invoice 383008LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

121.92Invoice 383011LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

197.90Invoice 383016LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

332.58Invoice 383445LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

196.62Invoice 383447LUBE RITE OIL CHANGE010-2200-54520

150.00EMS #1 Building HeatTRIPLE T REFRIGERATION, IN…010-2200-54500

100.00EMS #1 Bay HeatTRIPLE T REFRIGERATION, IN…010-2200-54500

4.99LBMN AP Kitchen BrushACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-2200-54500

-1.50DiscountACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-2200-54500

161



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 7 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

9.99Lever FlushACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-2200-54500

214.51Station 2 Door 1 repairOVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY010-2200-54500

80.90Metal Cylinder WrenchHENRY SCHEIN, INC.010-2200-53300

216.80Thiamine 100mgHENRY SCHEIN, INC.010-2200-53300

810.00Epinepherine 10ml 1mgHENRY SCHEIN, INC.010-2200-53300

70.80Instant ImmobilizerHENRY SCHEIN, INC.010-2200-53300

353.40Lg OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

683.24Xs OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

376.96Med with valve OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

117.80Med OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

62.00Liquid OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

47.12Med OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

1,080.00Badge RepairC. W. NIELSEN010-2200-53550

153.30Hyfin Chest SealBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

82.79Fiber Optic Medium HandleBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

16.50Suction CatheterBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

27.06BP Cuff InfantBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

2.70Curaplex Berman Oral Airway…BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

2.70Curaplex Berman Oral Airway…BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

50.60BVM PediBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

32.60ET Tube HolderBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

19.75Ultrasound GelBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

48.12BVMBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

26.62Child BP CuffBOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53300

599.99Immobilization System Pedi-…BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC010-2200-53200

6.60AirGas HazMat ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

317.63OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

8.75Energy ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

61.00Delivery Flat FeeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

166.68OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

16.67Energy ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

61.00Delivery Flat FeeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

6.60AirGas HazMat ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

141.05OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

6.60AirGas HazMat ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

148.16OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

8.79Energy ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

61.00Delivery Flat FeeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

28.21OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

6.60AirGas HazMat ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

61.00Delivery Flat FeeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

30.87OxygenAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

2.64Energy ChargeAIRGAS USA, LLC010-2200-53300

432.73Fuel - EMSWASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-2200-54540

15.56Woodward Name PlateGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

15.56Woodward Serving SinceGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

3.61EMT-LP PatchGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

7.50Namestrip WCEMSGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

81.59Blauer Performance PoloGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

104.54Blauer tactical pantsGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

97.74Blauer Super ShirtGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

3.61Texas Licensed Paramedic Pa…GOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

7.50Namestrip HoganGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

19.90Port Authority stretch fleece …GOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

104.54Blauer Tactical Pants PALMERGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

101.99Blauer fleece pullover Medica…GOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

4.00Cert PatchGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

13.50Silver Reflective SealGOT YOU COVERED WORK …010-2200-53550

1,193.906-3 SO Cord 250ftDEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY010-2200-54500

162



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 8 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

580.9410-3 SO Cord 250ftDEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY010-2200-54500

Department 2200 - EMS Total: 16,773.83

Department: 2600 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

929.13Utilities - 100 S Chappell Hill …CITY OF BRENHAM010-2600-54205

Department 2600 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE Total: 929.13

Department: 2900 - ENVIRONMENTAL

137.50Per Diem- TOWA Conference…JOSE GAMBOA010-2900-54350

137.50Per Diem- TOWA Conference…RENEE HAMILTON010-2900-54350

137.50Per Diem- TOWA Conference…MARK MARZAHN010-2900-54350

217.99Fuel - EnvironmentalWASHINGTON COUNTY ROA…010-2900-54540

Department 2900 - ENVIRONMENTAL Total: 630.49

Department: 3100 - EXPO

24.50WaterAQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY010-3100-53330

49.90Animal RepellentAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-3100-54500

118.77US & Texas FlagsAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-3100-54500

199.60Animal RepellentAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-3100-54500

47.80Snap HooksAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-3100-54500

15.99Grill BladesAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-3100-54500

57.77Mat ServiceCINTAS010-3100-53300

24.98AceACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-3100-54500

6.99AceACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-3100-54500

13.74AceACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-3100-54500

21.59AceACE HARDWARE BRENHAM, …010-3100-54500

500.50Trash ServiceBRANNON INDUSTRIAL GRO…010-3100-54515

10.00Fuel Finance ChargesKEY PERFORMANCE PETROL…010-3100-54540

42.94Fuel Finance ChargesKEY PERFORMANCE PETROL…010-3100-54540

94.30EMC Truck MaintenanceAPPEL FORD, INC.010-3100-54520

2,682.84Skid Steer RepairWASHINGTON COUNTY TRA…010-3100-53500

69.76Skid Steer RepairWASHINGTON COUNTY TRA…010-3100-53500

Department 3100 - EXPO Total: 3,981.97

Department: 4000 - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

168.00Copier RentalRICOH USA, INC010-4000-54630

1,785.00Eric Hale Invoices - 1155, 11…ERIC HALE010-4000-53500

510.00Eric Hale Invoices - 1155, 11…ERIC HALE010-4000-53500

297.50Eric Hale Invoices - 1155, 11…ERIC HALE010-4000-53500

498.75Eric Hale Invoices - 1172 and …ERIC HALE010-4000-53500

1,721.50Eric Hale Invoices - 1172 and …ERIC HALE010-4000-53500

699.00Mini PCAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

247.93Ethernet CableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

247.93Ethernet CableAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

4,935.0015 Mini PC'sAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

1,269.73HDMI HDBaseT Matrix Exten…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

159.95Wireless Keyboard and MouseAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

288.86iPad Keyboard CaseAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53200

353.27Wall Mount Rack EnclosureAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53300

13.962x 6 Pack Fiber LC to LC Adap…AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53300

6.986 Pack Fiber LC to LC AdaptersAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES010-4000-53300

792.41Communications TowerGTP ACQUISITION PARTNERS…010-4000-54610

662.40Annual Subscription Fee for …ZOHO CORPORATION010-4000-55720

638.10MDT'sVERIZON WIRELESS010-4000-54200

242.48EMS CommunicationAT&T MOBILITY010-4000-54200

324.87UBIQUTITCITIBANK, N.A.010-4000-55720

3,630.60EMS2 Wireless Network Upg…CDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55700

1,415.90EMS2 Wireless Network Upg…CDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55700

13,015.80Absolute Secure Access VPNCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

5,161.50Absolute Secure Access VPNCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

1,178.76Adobe Licenses - AnnualCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

1,434.44Adobe Licenses - AnnualCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

498.60Adobe Pro LicenseCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

163



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 9 of 12

AmountAccount Number Vendor DBA Description (Item) (None) (None)

1,963.07LaptopCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-53200

1,672.16Dubber LicensesCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

2,913.90Laptop for Court at Law and …CDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-53200

6,196.80Zoho Desk - ITCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-55720

1,246.00UPS Batteries for Data CenterCDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-53300

297.58Equipment for New HR Empl…CDW GOVERNMENT INC010-4000-53300

214.34CommunicationsAT&T MOBILITY010-4000-54200

1,710.00COMMUMICATIONSAT&T MOBILITY - CC010-4000-54200

Department 4000 - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES Total: 58,413.07

Grand Total: 447,441.95

164



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 10 of 12

Fund Summary

Fund Expense Amount

010 - GENERAL FUND 338,250.63

015 - ENGINEERING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 72,500.77

027 - CAPEX GENERAL FUND 8,400.00

029 - EMS 5,483.71

035 - EMS DONATION 20,005.23

042 - CHILD FOSTER CARE 229.27

052 - RECORD MANAGEMENT PRESERVATION 75.00

060 - PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEE TESTING 162.78

066 - PECAN GLEN ROAD DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE 95.58

070 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY 338.98

092 - SO DONATION FUND 1,900.00

Grand Total: 447,441.95

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

010-0100-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.96

010-0102-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.70

010-0102-54510 RENTAL-BUILDING 3,000.00

010-0105-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 608.27

010-0105-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 607.42

010-0200-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 1,225.00

010-0300-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.65

010-0500-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 891.24

010-0600-52030 RETIREE INSURANCE - M… 425.80

010-0600-54100 PROFESSIONAL SVCS 8,775.75

010-0600-54135 PROFESSIONAL SVCS - A… 9,300.00

010-0600-54357 TRAVEL,  AUTOPSIES 1,000.00

010-0600-54800 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00

010-0600-55000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 148,827.00

010-0700-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 85.00

010-0750-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 965.94

010-0800-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 158.00

010-0910-54149 APPOINTED ATTORNEYS … 5,722.50

010-0910-54157 APPOINTED ATTORNEYS… 705.00

010-1000-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.89

010-1002-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 170.12

010-1002-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 600.00

010-1003-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 79.75

010-1004-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.65

010-1400-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 215.00

010-1450-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 328.79

010-1500-54700 AID TO OTHER GOVERN… 31,663.75

010-1600-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 121.91

010-1600-54500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 1,165.00

010-1600-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 6,374.08

010-1700-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 111.46

010-1700-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 688.14

010-1703-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.93

010-1703-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 156.53

010-1704-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 975.00

010-1704-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 153.65

010-1800-52100 UNIFORMS 1,637.90

010-1800-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 610.23

010-1800-54100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 400.00

010-1800-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 856.85

010-1800-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 2,016.13

010-1800-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 172.03

010-1800-55740 AFTER MARKET EXPENSE 1,940.00

010-1900-52100 UNIFORMS 4,489.31

165



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 11 of 12

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

010-1900-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,738.38

010-1900-53320 FOOD SERVICES 6,411.68

010-1900-54400 UTILITIES 53.75

010-1900-54500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 9,420.00

010-20244 COLLECTION SERVICES F… 402.00

010-2200-53200 SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS 599.99

010-2200-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,053.10

010-2200-53500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 873.32

010-2200-53550 UNIFORMS 1,979.84

010-2200-54500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 4,706.83

010-2200-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 2,223.02

010-2200-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 432.73

010-2200-54555 SERVICE CONTRACTS 905.00

010-2600-54205 HEALTH CENTER 929.13

010-2900-54350 SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA… 412.50

010-2900-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 217.99

010-3100-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.77

010-3100-53330 COFFEE & WATER 24.50

010-3100-53500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 2,752.60

010-3100-54500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 499.36

010-3100-54515 TRASH SERVICE 500.50

010-3100-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 94.30

010-3100-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 52.94

010-4000-53200 SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS 12,725.37

010-4000-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,917.79

010-4000-53500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 4,812.75

010-4000-54200 COMMUNICATION 2,804.92

010-4000-54610 COMMUNICATION - TO… 792.41

010-4000-54630 COPIER RENTAL 168.00

010-4000-55700 MACHINERY & EQUIPM… 5,046.50

010-4000-55720 SOFTWARE & SUBSCRIPT… 30,145.33

010-470114 EXPO DEPOSITS 900.00

015-0015-52100 UNIFORMS 71.97

015-0015-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,159.07

015-0015-53400 BRIDGE MATERIAL 117.83

015-0015-53500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 22,741.00

015-0015-54400 UTILITIES 667.45

015-0015-54500 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN… 75.00

015-0015-54520 VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN… 3,643.07

015-0015-54540 VEHICLE FUEL 13,392.34

015-0015-54660 APPRAISAL 8,504.50

015-0015-55620 ROCK BASE MATERIAL 22,055.23

015-0101-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 73.31

027-0027-55300 BUILDING & IMPROVEM… 8,400.00

029-0129-54540 AIRCRAFT FUEL 5,483.71

035-0035-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.78

035-0035-53300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,844.20

035-0035-54180 CERTIFICATION 123.25

042-0042-54400 UTILITIES 229.27

052-0052-54505 COMPUTER MAINTENA… 75.00

060-0060-56050 HEALTH PHYSICALS 80.00

060-0060-56110 EMPLOYEE TESTING 82.78

066-0066-54700 AID TO OTHER GOVERN… 95.58

070-0070-53200 SMALL CAPITAL ITEMS 338.98

092-0092-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,900.00

Grand Total: 447,441.95

166



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT05602 - 02/24/2026 Accounts Payable Packet

2/20/2026 2:49:12 PM Page 12 of 12

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 280,419.20

JAIL REM-55700 9,420.00

RSF54100 8,775.75

RSF55000 148,827.00

Grand Total: 447,441.95

167


	00 - 02 24 2026 Agenda
	01 -  Invocation
	02 - Pledge
	03 - EXPO Contracts
	04 - RFP for 2024 Disaster Community Development Block Grant
	05 -  Appointment Approval for Historical Commission
	06 -K9 Donation from GeoSouthern
	07 - Change Order for Jail Roof Project
	08 - Magee Agreement for W-Industries
	09 - Magee Agreement for Ageint Security
	10 - UCMS Agreement for District Clerk's Office
	11 - UCMS Agreement for County Clerk's Office
	12 - IT Quarterly Report
	13 - Sheriff's Office Monthly Report
	14 - Monthly Reports
	14.a -County Clerk
	14.b - DC
	14.c - Auditor
	14.d - Justice of the Peace
	14.e - Tax Collector
	14.f - Treasurer Report
	14.g - Constables
	14.h - Elections
	14.i - Veterans
	15 - Accounts Payable



